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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that NINETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of UMIYA TUBES LIMITED will be held
through VC/OAVM as scheduled below:

Date : 30" September, 2022

Day . Friday

Time : 3.00 p.m.

Place . Atthe Registered Office:
208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, Sector -11,
Gandhinagar — 382011 (Gujarat)

to transact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive and adopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 and to pass the
following resolution, with or without modification as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 comprising of
Balance Sheet as on 31t March, 2022 and Profit and Loss Statement for the Financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2022
together with all annexure and attachments thereto including Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report thereon, which have
already been circulated to the Members and as laid before this meeting, be and the same are hereby approved and
adopted.”

2. To appoint Director in place of Mr. Yash Joshi (DIN: 08436257), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for re appointment and to pass following resolution, with or without modification, as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the retiring Director, Mr. Yash Joshi (DIN: 08436257), be and is hereby reappointed as Director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, Sector-11, sd/-
Gandhinagar - 382011 (Gujarat) Saurabhkumar R. Patel
Date: 30" May, 2022 (DIN: 06964670)
CIN:L28112GJ2013PLC074916 Chairperson and Managing Director
NOTES:

1. Inview of Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide circular no. 20/2020 dated 5" May,
2020 read with circular No. 14/2020 dated 8" April, 2020, circular No. 17/2020 dated 13™ April, 2020, circular No. 02/
2021-22 dated 13" January, 2021 and circular No. 02/2022 dated 5" May, 2022 (collectively referred to as ‘MCA
Circulars’) and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12" May, 2020, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/
2021/11 15" January, 2021 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2022/62 dated 13" May, 2022 issued by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (collectively referred to as ‘SEBI Circulars’), inter alia, permitted the holding of the
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through Video Conferencing (“ VC”) without the physical presence of the Members
at acommon venue. Hence, the Company is providing VC option to the members of the company to attend the
meeting through video conferencing. However, the members attending the meeting through VC shall not be entitled
to appoint proxy. The credentials of attending the meeting through VC are given elsewhere in this Notice.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to
appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are
entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and patrticipate thereat and cast their
votes through e-voting.

3.  Pursuant to the Regulation 42 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, Register
of Members and Shares Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Friday, 23" September, 2022 to Friday,
30" September, 2022 (both days inclusive).

4.  Members intending to require information about accounts at the meeting are requested to write to the Company at least
10 days in advance of the Annual General Meeting.
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5.

10.

11.

12.

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form should communicate the change of address, if any, to their Depositary
Participant and other who hold shares in physical form should communicate the change of address, to the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent of the Company at the following address:

Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Unit : Umiya Tubes Limited

Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Inds. Estate, J R Boricha Marg,
Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower Parel (E),
Mumbai — 400011.

The Notice of 9" AGM along with the Financial Statements are being sent by electronic mode to all the members whose
email addresses are registered with Company/Depository Participant(s).

The members whose email ids are not registered in their Demat Account with their Depository Participant and who have
not provided their email ids to the Company/RTA, are requested to provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit
beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to Company
(info@umiyatubes.com) / RTA (support@purvashare.com).

REMOTE E-VOTING AND ALSO E-VOTING DURING AGM:

Pursuant to provision of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 the Company is pleased to offer Remote E-voting facility to the members to cast
their votes electronically on all resolution set forth in the notice convening 9" Annual General Meeting. The Company has
engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to provide the E-voting facility (both Remote
E-voting and E-voting during the AGM). The complete details of the instructions for e-voting are annexed to this Notice.

The instructions for shareholders voting on the day of the AGM on e-voting system and instructions for attending the AGM
through VC / OAVM are also annexed to this Notice separately.

Members, Directors, Auditors and other eligible persons to whom this notice is being circulated can attend this annual
general meeting through video conferencing at least 15 minutes before the schedule time and shall be closed after expiry
of 15 minutes from the scheduled time.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. Attendance of the members will be recorded on the CDSL
platform at the time when the member log in to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM.

Additional information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Para 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2) notified
under the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the AGM are furnished
and annexed to the notice.

Details of Director Seeking Re-appointment atthe Annual General Meeting

Particulars Mr. Yash Joshi (DIN: 08436257)

Date of Birth 09/07/1995

Date of the first Appointment on the Board 29/06/2020

Qualification Engineer

Expertise in Specific functional areas Engineering, Production and other technical aspects
Directorships held in other Companies NIL

Terms and conditions of appointment or re-appointment along | N.A.
with details of remuneration sought to be paidand the
remuneration last drawn by such person, if applicable

Number of Board Meetings attended during the year 5 (Five)

Memberships/ Chairmanships of committees of Board of Nil
Directors of Company

Memberships/ Chairmanships of committees of Board Nil
of Directors of other Companies in which he/she is director

Number of shares held in the Company Nil

Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se N.A.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, Sector-11, sd/-
Gandhinagar - 382011 (Gujarat) Saurabhkumar R. Patel
Date: 30" May, 2022 (DIN: 06964670)
CIN:L28112GJ2013PLC074916 Chairperson and Managing Director
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:
The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:

@

(if)

(iii)

The Remote E-voting period begins on 27" September, 2022 (Tuesday) at 9.00 a.m. (IST) and ends on 29" September,
2022 (Thursday) at 5.00 p.m. (IST). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 23 September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after 5.00 p.m. (IST) on 29" September, 2022.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are
required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has
been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible
level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This
necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-
voting to all the demat account holders, by way of asinglelogin credential, through their demat accounts/websites of
Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register
again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided
by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders
holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders [1) Userswho have opted for CDSL Easi/ Easiest facility, can login through their existing user

holding securities in id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further

Demat mode with CDSL authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi/ Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/
myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System
Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting Menu. On
clicking the E voting menu, the user will be able to see his/her holdings along with links of
the respective e-Voting service provider i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINK INTIME as per
information provided by Issuer / Company. Additionally, we are providing links to e-Voting
Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ site directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at https://
web.cdslindia.com/myeasi./Registration/EasiReqgistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP where the E Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders | 1) Ifyou are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of
holding securities in NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on
demat mode with NSDL a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click
on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name
or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://
eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at https://
eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visitthe e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https:/
www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID
(i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
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(iv)

v)
(vi)

(vii)

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in
demat mode) login
through their Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be
able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/
CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in
Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request
at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in
Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request
at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Login method of e-Voting for shareholders other than individual shareholders & physical shareholders.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website: www.evotingindia.com.

2) Click on “Shareholders” Module.
3) Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with Company
4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
5) Ifyou are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.comand voted on an earlier voting of
any company, then your existing password is to be used.
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:
For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than Individual and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to
use the firsttwo letters of their name and the last 8 digits of the Client ID /Folio number in the PAN field.
In case the folio number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the number
after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar
with folio number 100 then enter RA0O0000100 in the PAN field.
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat
Bank account or in the company records in order to login.
Details or If both the details are not recorded with the depository or Company, please enter the member id
Date of Birth / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).
(DOB)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, members
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in
this Notice.

(viii) Click on the EVSN (for UMIYA TUBES LIMITED) on which you choose to vote.

5
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(ix)
)
(xi)
(xii)
(xiii)
(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting.
Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolutions Details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you
wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Facility for Non —Individual Shareholders and Custodians

- Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.
A scanned copy of the registration form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@-cdslindia.com.
After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF formatin the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively, Non-Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; info@umiyatubes.com, if they have voted from individual
tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS, WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN
THIS NOTICE:

1. ForPhysical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 digit
DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager,
(CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N
M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on
022-23058542/43.

Any person who acquires the shares of the Company and becomes the Member of the Company after dispatch of the
notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 23 September, 2022 may obtain the login Id and password by
sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. However, if you are already registered with CDSL for remote e-
voting, then person becoming member can use their existing user ID and password for casting their vote.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and

e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

(xviii) The Company shall be making arrangements for the members to cast their votes in respect to the businesses through

(xix)

()

(xxi)

poll/ballot, for members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote voting.

The Company has appointed Mr. Manoj Hurkat, a Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad as a Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at AGM, first count the votes casted at the meeting,
thereafter unblock the votes casted through remote e-voting in presence of at least two witnesses not in employment of
the Company and make not later than two days of conclusion of the meeting a consolidated Scrutinizer’'s Report of the
total votes casted in favour or against, if any, to the Chairperson or person authorized by him in writing who shall
countersign the same and Chairperson shall declare the results of voting forthwith, which shall not be later than 5:00
p.m., 2" October, 2022.

The result declared, along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s website: www.umiyatubes.com
and on the website of CDSL after the result is declared by the Chairperson and also be communicated to the National
Stock Exchange where the equity shares of the Company are listed.
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(iii)

(iv)

@

(i)
(iii)
(iv)
v)

(vi)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING DURING AGM:
The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.
Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be presentin the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote
through e-Voting system available in the AGM.
If any Votes are cast by the members through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same members have not
participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility then the votes cast by such members shall be considered invalid as
the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the members participating in the meeting.
Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible
to vote at the AGM.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM:
Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting system.
Members may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by using the remote
e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company
will be displayed.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during
the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. Itis therefore recommended to
use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a
speaker may send their request 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number,
email id, mobile number at company email id i.e. info@umiyatubes.com.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance 7 days prior to
meeting mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at company email id i.e.
info@umiyatubes.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions
during AGM.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members
UMIYA TUBES LIMITED

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the NINETH Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Accounts for
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS:

The brief financial results are as under:
(Amountin Lakhs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Gross Income 2122.97 1978.16
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation and Tax 40.33 40.45
Less: Depreciation 34.17 34.25
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax and Extra Ordinary ltems 6.16 6.20
Less: Extra Ordinary ltems - -
Less:Current Tax 0.96 1.78

Deferred Tax (0.04) 2.17
Add/Less: MAT credit Entitlement - -
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 5.24 2.24

The turnover of the Company for the year 2021-22 has increased to Rs. 2122.97 Lakhs from Rs. 1978.16 Lakhs. Moreover, the
profit before Depreciation and Tax was stable at Rs. 40.33 Lakhs as compared to profit of Rs. 40.45 in the last year.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURE COMPANY/ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary Companies or Joint Venture Company or Associate Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred
between the end of financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.
REASONS FOR REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR REPORT:

During the year, the financial statement or report was not revised. Hence further details are not applicable.

DIVIDEND:

In order to conserve resources, your Directors express their inability to recommend any dividend.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

Your Directors find it prudent not to transfer any amount to General Reserve.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Paid up Equity share capital of the Company as on 31t March, 2022 was Rs. 10,00,66,670/- divided into 1,00,06,667
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the year Mr. Surendrasinh P. Vahgela resigned as Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 315t December, 2021.
Moreover, Mr. Surendrasinh P. Vaghela also resigned as Director of the Company w.e.f 23 February, 2022.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Yash Joshi (DIN: 08436257), Director of the
Company retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself to be re-appointed
as Director of the Company.

The Board recommends the re-appointment of Mr. Yash Joshi (DIN: 08436257) as Director of the Company liable to retire by
rotation.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement,
it is hereby confirmed:

1. thatinthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

2. thatthe Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period;



|T@
UMIYA TUBES UMIYA TUBES LIMITED

3. thatthe Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

5. that the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

6. thatthe directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

FORMAL EVALUATION BY BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 34(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of
its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Auditand Nomination & Remuneration
Committees based on the criteria and framework adopted by the Board.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD:

The Board of Directors duly met 5 (Five) times during the year on 7" May, 2021, 28" June, 2021, 14" August, 2021, 12®
November, 2021 and 14" February, 2022.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary Declaration from each Independent Director/s under section 149(7) of the Companies
Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of Independence laid down in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Board is in the opinion that the Independent Directors fulfils
the criteria of Independence and are Independent from the management of the Company.

Regarding proficiency, the Company has adopted requisite steps towards the inclusion of the names of all Independent
Directors in the data bank maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, Manesar (‘lICA’). Accordingly, all the
Independent Directors of the Company have registered themselves with IICA for the said purpose. In terms of Section 150 of the
Act read with the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended vide Notification No.
GSR.774(E), dated 18.12.2020, since majority of the Independent Directors of the Company have served as Directors for a
period of not less than three (3) years on the Board of Listed Company as on the date of inclusion of their names in the database
except Mrs. Shobhanaben Dave, they are not required to undertake online proficiency self-assessment test. Mrs. Shobhanaben
Dave has informed the Company that she will undertake online assessment test before due date.

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL VOTING RIGHTS / SWEAT EQUITY SHARES / EMPLOYEE STOCK
OPTION SCHEME:

During the year, the Company has not issued any equity shares with differential voting rights or sweat equity shares or shares
under employee stock option scheme. Hence disclosure regarding the same is not given.

AUDITORS:

M/s. P. Singhvi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the existing auditors of the Company were appointed as Auditors of the
Company at the 8" AGM for holding the office from the conclusion of that 8" AGM till the conclusion of 13" AGM. At the same
AGM, any one of the Directors of the Company was authorized to fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors.

In view of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, the first proviso in sub-section (1) in section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been omitted with effect from 7" May, 2018. In view of this, the said appointment of auditor is no longer required to be
ratified by the members at every annual general meeting.

The Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Auditor’s Report on the Accounts. The observations, comments and notes of the
Auditor are self explanatory and do not call for any further explanation /clarification.

COST AUDITORS AND COST AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuantto Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the maintenance of Cost records has not been specified to the Company.
Hence disclosure regarding the same is not given.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Manoj Hurkat & Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries
in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as “Annexure 1”.

There is no observation or Negative qualification in the report except the following:

1. The submission of shareholding pattern for the quarter ended on 31t March, 2022 was made by the Company on the
listing center of BSE Limited in XBRL mode on 22" April, 2022 instead of on or before 21t April, 2022. Thus, there was
delay of 1 day in submission of quarterly shareholding pattern in terms of Regulation 33(1)(b) of the SEBI-LODR.

Your Directors hereby submit that the above mentioned delay was due to technical glitch while submitting the shareholding
pattern in XBRL mode on BSE Listing Centre.
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2. The Company has made belated payment of advance listing fees for the FY 2021-22 with BSE Limited in terms of
Regulation 14 of the SEBI-LODR read with Circulars/Notices issued by BSE Limited for payment/non-payment of advance
listing fees.

Your Directors hereby submit that due to financial constrain after the second wave of COVID-19, the Company could not
make timely payment of advance listing fees to BSE Limited which has been made belatedly.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Audit Committee consists of the following Directors:

1. Mr. AtulJ Popat Chairman
2.  Mr. Mitesh G. Patel Member
3. Mr. Shobhanaben B. Dave Member

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of the following Directors:

1. Mr. AtulJ Popat Chairman
2.  Mr. Mitesh G. Patel Member
3. Mrs. Shobhanaben B. Dave Member

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee consists of the following Directors:

1. Mr. AtulJ Popat Chairman
2. Mr. Saurabhkumar R Patel Member
3. Mrs. Shobhanaben B. Dave Member

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY/PLAN:

It may please be noted that as per the applicable requirement of Companies Act, 2013 a Risk Management policy/plan of the
Company is developed and implemented for creating and protecting the Shareholder’s value by minimizing threats or losses
and to identify and provide a framework that enables future activities of a Company to take place in a consistent and controlled
manner.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has a vigil mechanism for its Directors and employees, to deal with instance of fraud/ mismanagement, if any
and to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct. The
details of policy are posted on the website of the Company.

CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS:

The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct (COC) which is applicable to all the Board members and Senior Management
of the Company. The COC is available on the website of the Company www.sanginitachemicals.co.in. All the members of the
Board and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the Code.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment measures in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of
Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year, there were no complaints received
under the said act. The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Act including the constitution of internal
complaints committee.

REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection and
appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration.

The Company’s shareholders may refer the Company’s website for the detailed Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the
Company on the appointment and remuneration of Directors including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of a Director; and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178.

The Company’s remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of achievements periodically.
The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice.
ANALYSIS OF REMUNERATION:

The details of remuneration paid to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is given in extract of Annual Return on the website
of the Company i.e. www.umiyatubes.com.
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Disclosure/details pursuant to provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (appointment
and Remuneration of managerial personnel) Rules, 2014 are given as follows:

Names and Positions [A] Ratio of Directors’ [B] Percentage (%)
Remuneration to the median increase/(decrease)
Remuneration of Employees in Remuneration

Mr. Saurabhkumar R. Patel (Managing Director) 1.97 N.A.

Mr. Yash Joshi (Director) Nil N.A.

Mr. Mitesh G Patel (Independent Director) Nil N.A.

Mr. Atul J Popat (Independent Director) Nil N.A.

Mrs. Shobhanaben Dave (Independent Director) Nil

Note: The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the year was Rs. 76219/- p.a.

[C] Percentageincrease/-decrease in the median 0.94
Remuneration of Employees

[D] Number of permanent Employees on therolls 27 (Twenty Seven)
of Company

[E] Average percentile increase already made in the There was increase of 0.94% in average salaries of
salaries of employees other than the managerial employees other than NEDs and KMPs made in the year
personnel in the last financial year and its 2021-22. There was no change in the Managerial
comparison with the percentile increasein the Remuneration in the year 2021-22 as compared to the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof year 2020-21.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
The statement showing the names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn is given as “Annexure 2.”

There are no employees of the Company drawing remuneration requiring disclosure of information under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014.

DETAILS OF THE REMUNERATION TO MD/WTD (AS PER CLAUSE-IV OF SECTION-Il OF PART-Il OF SCHEDULE V):
(i) all elements of the remuneration package such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options and pension:

The details are given in Annual Return placed on the website of the Company.
(i) details of fixed component and performance-linked incentives, along with the performance criteria:

The details are given in Annual Return placed on the website of the Company and performance criteria is linked with net
profit of the Company.

(ili) service contracts, notice period and severance fees:

Pursuant to the approval of members at the 8" Annual General Meeting, Mr. Saurabhkumar R. Patel, Managing Director
has been re-appointed for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 1stSeptember, 2021. Notice period is 90 days and no severance fees.

(iv) stock option details, if any, and whether these have been issued at a discount, as well as the period over which they
accrued and how they are exercisable:

The Company has not granted any stock option.
REGULATORY ORDERS:

During the year there were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

CSR COMMITTEE:

As the requirement of CSR Committee is not applicable to the Company, no further details/disclosure required to be given in
this regard.
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DETAILS ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

(A)[Conservation of energy

(i) the steps taken orimpact on conservation of a. The Company uses LED lamps and fans in the
energy whole factory premises including offices at factory

and street light in factory which save approx. 30-

40% electricity as compared to normal lamps.

b. The Company uses AC Drives for almost all Tube
mills and it also saves around 30-40% of electricity
as compared to DC Drives.

c. The Company have installed 6 Voltage Protection
device (VPD) for purpose stable voltage for main
panel of individual tube mill.

d. The Company have installed power factor penal
for maintained good power factor ratio.

e. The Company tried different composition of gases
which ultimately found good quality and competitive
cost of welding.

f.  The Company also started polishing work with low
RPM electric motors which reduced consumption
of energy and polishing material to a huge extent.

(i) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate | N.A.
sources of energy

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation NIL

equipments
(B)| Technology absorption

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption NIL

(i) the benefits derived like product improvement, N.A.
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution

(iili) in case of imported technology (imported during the As the Company has notimported any technology, there
last three years reckoned from the beginning of the are no details required to be given in any of the sub
financial year) clauses under this clause.The Company have invented
(@) the details of technology imported; embossing machine which is used for embossing
(b) the year of import; Company name on each product.
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; As the company is new and at infant stage, it does not
(d) if not fully absorbed, are as where absorption have separate R&D department, but all motivated

has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; employees and KMPs always works for new ways and

forms of doing work and saving cost and all energy
saving benefits narrated above are the results of our
R&D work only.

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research & Development| Nil

(C)| Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows Inspite of attempts of marketing abroad, no inflow took
during the year and place but the Company is still pursuing export
opportunities.

The Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of NIL
actual outflows

INTERNAL FINANICAL CONTROL:

The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls
are adequate and were operating effectively.

DEPOSITS:

During the year under report, your Company has not accepted any deposits pursuant to Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013. Hence further details are not given.

Details of money accepted (if any during the year) by the Company from the Directors and/or the relatives of Directors of the
Company are given in the notes to the Financial Statements and the same are not deposit as per the applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

UMIYA TUBES LIMITED

The draft of the Annual Return of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 in form MGT-7 will be placed on the website of the
Company at www.umiyatubes.com.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Corporate Governance Report forms an integral part of this Report and annexed hereto as “Annexure 3", together with the
Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance with the requirements of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in Part C of Schedule V to the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015.

COMPLIANCES OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards during the year under review.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS OR GUARANTEES UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The investments made by the Company during the year under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are already reported
in the financial statements. The same may be treated as sufficient disclosure for the purpose of this Directors report. There are
no Loans, Guarantees /Security given by the Company during the year under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013; hence
no particulars are required to be given.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

There are no particulars of contacts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 which are required to be reported in the prescribed form AOC-2. The details of related party transactions as per IND AS-
24 are otherwise reported in the financial statements. The related party transactions are otherwise carried out in the ordinary
course of business and on Arms’ length basis and the same are in the best interest of the Company. The related party
transactions are due to business exigencies.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Management Discussion and Analysis Report, pursuant to Regulation 34(2)(e) of The SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is
appended as “Annexure 4" to Director’s Report.

APPRECIATION:

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contribution made by the employees at all the
levels through their dedication, hard work and commitment, thereby enabling the Company to boostits performance during the
year under report.

Your Directors also take this opportunity to place on record the valuable co-operation and continuous support extended by its
valued business associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Auditors, Supplier, Customers, Banks / Financial Institutions,
Government authorities and the shareholders for their continuously reposed confidence in the Company and look forward to
having the same support in all its future endeavors.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, Sector-11, sd/-
Gandhinagar - 382011 (Gujarat) Saurabhkumar R. Patel
Date: 30" May, 2022 (DIN: 06964670)
CIN:L28112GJ2013PLC074916 Chairperson and Managing Director
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Annexure-1
CIN: L28112GJ2013PLC074916

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members of

UMIYA TUBES LIMITED

(CIN: L28112GJ2013PLC074916)

208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, Sector - 11,
Gandhinagar - 382011

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by UMIYA TUBES LIMITED (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31t March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on 315t March, 2022 according to the provisions of:

. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
Il.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;
lll.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

IV.  The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

V.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (upto 12" August,
2021); The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equities) Regulations,
2021 (w.e.f. 13" August, 2021);

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (upto 15"
August, 2021); The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021 (w.e.f. 16" August, 2021);

f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (upto 9" June, 2021);
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (w.e.f. 10" June, 2021);
and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
Il.  The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
14
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We hereby report that during the period under review, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above except the following:

a)

b)

The submission of shareholding pattern for the quarter ended on 31stMarch, 2022 was made by the Company on the
listing center of BSE Limited in XBRL mode on 22" April, 2022 instead of on or before 21st April, 2022. Thus, there
was delay of 1 day in submission of quarterly shareholding pattern in terms of Regulation 33(1)(b) of the SEBI-
LODR.

The Company has made belated payment of advance listing fees for the FY 2021-22 with BSE Limited in terms of
Regulation 14 of the SEBI-LODR read with Circulars/Notices issued by BSE Limited for payment/non-payment of
advance listing fees.

VI. There are no other laws applicable specifically to the Company in respect of the business/activities carried out by the
Company which are required to be reported under this clause.

We further report that:

a)

b)

c)

The Board of the Company is duly constituted (subject to the observation supra) with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors took place during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings at least seven days in advance. Agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were also sent to all Directors and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, no events/actions has taken place which have major bearing on the affairs
of the Company in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

For,

MANOJ HURKAT AND ASSOCIATES
Practicing Company Secretaries

FRN: P2011GJ025800

PR Certificate No.: 600/2019

Sd/-
Place : Ahmedabad MANOJ R HURKAT
Date :30" May, 2022 Partner

FCS No. 4287

C P No.: 2574

UDIN: FO04287D000407151

Note: This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and form an integral part of this

Report.
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To,

ANNEXURE A

The Members of
UMIYA TUBES LIMITED

(CIN:

L28112GJ2013PLC074916)

208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, Sector - 11,
Gandhinagar - 382011

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts
are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide areasonable basis
for our opinion.

We have notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts and costrecords of
the Company.

We have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening
of events, secretarial records and other factual position which cannot be otherwise verified etc. wherever required or
necessary.

The compliance of the provision of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility
of Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of the same on test basis.

The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

The Secretarial audit was conducted in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India and in a manner which evolved such examinations and verifications as considered necessary and adequate for
the said purpose.

For,

MANOJ HURKAT AND ASSOCIATES
Practicing Company Secretaries

FRN: P2011GJ025800

PR Certificate No.: 600/2019

Sd/-

Place : Ahmedabad MANOJ R HURKAT

Date

130t May, 2022 Partner
FCS No. 4287
C P No.: 2574
UDIN: F0O04287D000407151
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Statement showing the names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn:

Annexure —2

Name Designation / | Nature of Relation with Remune- | Qualifica- Experi- |Date of Age Last % of
Nature of employment, | Director or ration tion ence joining (Years) |Employment Equity
duties whether Manager of (In Rs.) (Years) before shares

contractual Company p.a. held
or otherwise

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

Sunilkumar Nagarmal Swami | Operator Otherwise N.A. 252343 | 9" Pass 11 01/07/2014 |31 Sunvurd Tube Mill | NIL

Ritendrasinh Kishorsinh Company Otherwise N.A. 220000 | B.B.A&L.LB |8 01/04/2016 |34 Euro Circuit NIL

Rathod Secretary &CS System

Jagdishbhai Jethabhai Patel | Electrician Otherwise N.A. 216812 | 10"Pass 10 01/04/2016 |55 Universal- Harshol|NIL

Akash Rakeshbhai Patel Supervisor Otherwise N.A. 175517 | 10" Pass 7 01/01/2016 |25 N.A. NIL

Saurabhkumar R Patel Managing Otherwise N.A. 150000 | B.Techin 10 07/05/2013 |32 Swarg System &  |3.89%
Director E.CE. Instrumen,

Gandhinagar

Rashikbhai Nathabhai Security Otherwise N.A. 146309 | 12" Pass 11 01/01/2020 |51 VW Motor Car NIL

Vankar

Nathabhai Somabhai Patel Foreman Maintenance | N.A. 137067 | 9" Pass 38 20/10/2015 |62 Ratnamani Tubes |NIL

& Pipes
Rameshji Chaturji Solanki Security Otherwise N.A. 124357 | 12" Pass 12 02/01/2016 |38 CSS. NIL
Gandhinagar
Bhavesh Sankabhai Rabari | Supervisor Otherwise N.A. 120510 | 11" Pass 16 01/08/2014 |34 Tata Nisurans NIL
Babusinh Abhesinh Zala Operator Otherwise N.A. 100654 | 12" Pass 6 01/04/2020 |35 Laxmi Plywood NIL
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1.

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Annexure-3

Umiya Tubes Limited (“Umiya”) is committed to do business in an efficient, responsible, honest and ethical manner. The
core values of the Company’s Governance process include independence, integrity, accountability, transparency,
responsibility and fairness. The basic philosophy of Corporate Governance in the Company is to achieve business
excellence and dedication to increase long-term stakeholder’s value.

Board of Directors

A. Composition of the Board:

As per the requirement of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Structure of Board of the Company maintains an
optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The Composition of the
Board is in conformity with the Listing requirements. The detailed composition of the Board of Directors as on 31s
March, 2022 their category and their Directorship in the companies and Membership/Chairmanship in the Committees
of the Board are given below:

Sr. | Name of the Director Position/Category++ *Number of **Number of Membership/
No. Directorship Chairmanship in Board
ason Committee as on 31.03.2022
31.03.2022 including Umiya
including Umiya| Membership+ | Chairmanship
1 Mr. Saurabhkumar R Patel | Chairperson 1 1 -
Managing Director

2 Mr. Yash Joshi Director 1 - -

3 Mr. Mitesh G Patel Independent Director 1 1 -

4 Mr. Atul J Popat Independent Director 1 2 2

6 Mrs. Shobhanaben Dave Independent Director 1 2 -

+ Membership excludes Chairmanship.

*Excluding Directorship held in Foreign Companies.

** Indicates Membership/Chairmanship in the Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee (excluding
Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Section 8 Companies).

++ None of the Directors are related interse.

*** None of the Directors of the Company are Directors in any of the Listed Company.

The Board of Directors have identified the below mentioned skills / expertise / competencies in the context of the
business and the sector in which the Company is operating, for the Company to function effectively:

Sr. | skills / expertise / competencies Name of Directors
No.
1. Knowledge of legal, including taxation, IT, 1. Saurabhkumar R. Patel
marketing, etc. 2. Yash Joshi
3. Mitesh G. Patel
4. AtulJ Popat
2. | Knowledge of accounts and finance (ability to 1. Saurabhkumar R. Patel
read and understand financial statement), 2. Yash Joshi
3. AtulJ Popat
4.  Mitesh G. Patel
5. Shobhanaben Dave
3. | Knowledge of Steel business 1. Saurabhkumar R. Patel
4. | Knowledge of HR, general administration and 1. Saurabhkumar R. Patel
management 2. Yash Joshi
3. AtulJ Popat
4.  Mitesh G. Patel
5.  Shobhanaben Dave

The above skills/expertise/competencies identified by the Company are also actually available with the Board.
B. Board Meetings held during the year 2021 22:

The Board of Directors meets atregular intervals to discuss and decide on various issues including strategy related
matters pertaining to the business/ company. The tentative calendar of Board Meetings is circulated to the Directors
in advance to facilitate them and to ensure their active participation in the Meetings of the Company. Apart from this,
the Meetings of the Board are also convened or the approval of the Board is obtained through circulation of
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resolution to all the Directors in case some urgent/special situation arises. Such circular resolution is also confirmed
in the next Board Meeting. Further whenitis not possible to attend meeting physically, the Directors may use video
conferencing facility to enable their participation. Agenda papers containing all necessary information / documents
are made available to the Board in advance to enable the Board to take informed decisions and to discharge its
functions effectively.

During the year 2021 - 2022, the Board met 5 (Five) times. Details of these Meetings are as follows:

Sr.No.| Date of Meeting

7" May, 2021

28" June, 2021

14t August, 2021

Al WIN| -

12" November, 2021

5 14t February, 2022

Attendance of Directors at the Board Meeting during the year 2021-22 and at last AGM was as follows:

Sr. | Name of the Director Number of Board Meetings Number of Attendance at last
No. held during their Board Meetings | AGM held on 30®
tenure as Director attended September, 2021
1 | Mr. Saurabhkumar R Patel 5 5 Yes
2 | Mr. Surendrasinh P Vaghela 5 5 Yes
3 | Mr.Yash Joshi 5 5 Yes
4 | Mr. Mitesh G Patel 5 5 Yes
5 | Mr. Atul J Popat 5 5 Yes
6 | Mrs. Shobhanaben Dave 5 5 Yes
3. Audit Committee:

The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31t March, 2022 is as follows:

1.  Mr.AtulJ Popat - Chairman

2. Mrs. Shobhanaben Dave - Member

3. Mr. Mitesh G. Patel - Member

Mr. Ritendrasinh K Rathod, Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Audit Committee.

Note:

At least two third members of the Audit Committee are Independent Directors including the Chairman of the Audit
Committee being an Independent Director and having financial and accounting knowledge.

The role, term of reference, authority and powers of the Audit Committee are in conformity with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as applicable to the Company.

During the year 2021 - 22, the Audit Committee met 5 (Five) times. Details of these Meetings are as follows:

Sr.No.| Date of Meeting
1 7" May, 2021
2 28" June, 2021
3 14t August, 2021
4 12" November, 2021
5 14t February, 2022
The attendance of the Members at the Audit Committee Meetings during the year 2021 - 22 was as follows:
SrNo.|Name of the Audit Number of Audit Committee Number of Audit Committee
Committee Members Meetings held while Meetings attended
holding the office
1 Mr. Atul J Popat 5 5
2 Mr. Surendrasinh P Vaghela 4 4
3 Mrs. Shobhanaben Dave 5 5
4 Mr. Mitesh G. Patel 1 1

The Chairman of the Audit Committee remained present at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30®
September, 2021 to answer shareholders queries.
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4.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31t March, 2022 is as follows:

1.  Mr.AtulJ Popat - Chairman
2. Mr. Mitesh G. Patel — Member
3. Mrs. Shobhanaben Dave - Member

The role, term of reference, authority and powers of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are in conformity with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as applicable to the Company.

During the year 2021 - 22, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met once on 14" February, 2022. All three
members attended the meeting.

The details on performance evaluation criteria for Directors including Independent Directors are already provided under
the head “Board Evaluation” in the Director's Report.

Remuneration/Sitting Feesto Directors

i)  Remuneration to Directors:

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company has paid remuneration of Rs. 1.65 Lakhs to Executive Directors of
the Company pursuant to approval of Members at the Annual General Meeting held on 30" September, 2021 for
payment of remuneration.

ii) Sitting Fees to Directors:

The Board of Directors are not paying any amount of Sitting Fees to the Directors for attending the meetings of
Board and Committee.

iii) Terms of appointment of Managing Director:

Mr. Saurabhkumar R Patel has been re-appointed as Managing Director for a term of 3 years w.e.f. 1st September,
2021.

None of the non-executive Director holds any shares in the Company.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on 31t March, 2022 is as follows:-

1.  Mr.AtulJ Popat - Chairman
2. Mr. Saurabhkumar R. Patel - Member
3. Mrs. Shobhanaben Dave - Member

During the year 2021-22, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met twice on 14" August, 2021 and 14" February,
2022. All three members of the Committee were present in both the meetings.

The status of shareholders complaint as on 31t March, 2022 is as follows:-

Particulars Opening as on Received* Disposed Balance as
01.04.2021 during the year during the year on 31.03.2022
No. of complaints NIL NIL NIL NIL

Mr. Ritendrasinh K Rathod, Company Secretary acts as Compliance Officer of the Company.
General Body Meetings

A. Schedule of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company is presented below:

Year Date & Time of AGM | Venue Special Resolutions passed
2020-21 30th September, 2021 | 208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, |1. Re-Appointment of Mr. Saurabhkumar R.
12.00 Noon Sector—11, Patel (DIN: 06964670) as Managing
Gandhinagar - 382011 Director of the Company for 3 Years w.e.f}

1st September, 2021

2019-20 31st December, 2020 208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, |[1. Re-appointment of Mr. Mitesh G. Patel

12.00 Noon Sector—11, (DIN: 07397651) as Independent Director

Gandhinagar - 382011 for second term of 5 years w.e.f. 16¢
January, 2021.

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Atul J. Popat (DIN:
07323826) as Independent Director fof
second term of 5 years w.e.f. 16" January,

2021
2018-19 28" September, 2019 | 208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, |1. Re-appointment of Mr. Surendrasinh P
12.30 P.M. Sector—11, Vaghela (DIN: 06415080) as Managing
Gandhinagar - 382011 Director for 3 years w.e.f. 15t January, 2019

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Bharatkumar R.
Patel (DIN: 06562786) as Whole Time
Director for 3 years w.e.f. 15t January, 2019
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

B. Postal Ballot:

Whether the Special Resolution was put through postal ballot last year, details of voting pattern, person who
conducted the postal ballot exercise: No Postal Ballot was conducted

Whether Special Resolution are proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: No
Procedure of Postal Ballot: Not Applicable.
Disclosures

There are certain transactions with related parties which have been disclosed at the relevant place in the Notes to the
Annual Accounts. No such related party transactions may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at
large.

There is no non-compliance on any capital market related matter since the listing of Company’s security on Stock
Exchanges. Further, no penalty has been imposed either by SEBI or Stock Exchanges or any Statutory Authority on any
capital market related matter during the last three years.

Means of Communication

The Financial Results of the Company are normally published in one National newspaper in English in Free Press
Gujarat and one Regional newspaper in Lokmitra (Gujarati language). These results can also be viewed from the
Company'’s website www.umiyatubes.com. Further, the Financial Results and other required filings of the Company can
also be viewed on the website of The BSE Limited (www.bseindia.com).

Code of Conduct
Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management:

The Board of Directors have adopted a Code of Conduct and made it applicable to the Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company. The same has also been posted on the website of the Company.

The Board and Senior Management of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code. The declaration by MD &
CFO to this effect has been made elsewhere in this Annual Report.

Code of Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insiders:

Pursuantto the requirements of The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insiders and
the Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information. Company Secretary
acts as the Compliance Officer. This Code of Conduct is applicable to the Designated Person(s), employees and the
Immediate Relative(s) of such Designated Persons and employees of the Company who can have access to Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information relating to the Company.

Ethical Behavior and Vigil Mechanism

Pursuant to Section 177 (9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has an Ethical Behaviour and Vigil Mechanism for Directors
and employees to report to the management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the Code of Conduct of the Company. The said mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization
of persons who use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in
appropriate or exceptional cases. The Management affirms that no employee of the Company was denied access to the
Audit Committee.

Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and dealing with Related Party Transactions

As required under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has formulated a Related Party Transactions Policy. The Policy is available on the website of the Company
www.umiyatubes.com.

Appointment of Independent Directors

The Company has issued formal letter of appointment to Independent Directors in the manner as provided in the
Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable Corporate Governance requirements. The terms and conditions of appointment
have also been disclosed on the website of the Company. The Board of Directors confirms that all the Independent
Directors of the Company fulfills the criteria of Independence as per requirements.

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors

Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Company has formulated a Policy on Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors. The Programme
aims to familiarize Independent Directors with activities of the Company so as to enable them to make effective contribution
and to assist them in discharging their functions as a Board Member. The Company’s Policy on Familiarization Programme
for Independent Directors has been disclosed on the website of the Company www.umiyatubes.com.

Credit Rating
The Company has not obtained any credit rating during the year for any debt instruments or fixed deposit programme.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Utilization of funds

The Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutional placement as specified in
the Listing Regulations.

Certificate from a Practicing Company Secretary

The Company has obtained a certificate from Manoj Hurkat & Associates, Company Secretary in practice that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of Companies by Securities and Exchange Board of India / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authority.

Fees paid to the Statutory Auditors

During the financial year 2021-22, P Singhvi & Associates, the Statutory Auditors of the Company were paid fees for audit
and providing other services as per below details:

Name of the Company Fees paid Total (in Rs.)

For Statutory Audit For providing other services

Umiya Tubes Limited 1,50,000 - 1,50,000

Disclosure of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace:

The Company has formed a Committee to look after the matters of Sexual Harassment of women in the Company. During
the year, Committee has not received any complaint from any woman employee of the Company. The Company has
complied with all the requirement and provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013.

General Shareholders Information

A. Schedule & Venue of the 9" Annual General Meeting of the Company:
Date & Day : 30" September, 2022, Friday
Time : 3.00 p.m.
Venue : 208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, Sector — 11, Gandhinagar - 382011
B. Financial Year and Calendar:
The Financial Year of the Company starts on 1t April and ends on 315t March every year.
Financial Calendar for 2022 - 2023 (Tentative Schedule) for adoption of quarterly results for:

Quarter ending 30" June, 2022 Before 14" August, 2022
Quarter ending 30" September, 2022 Before 14" November, 2022
Quarter ending 31t December, 2022 Before 14" February, 2023
Quarter & Year ending 31t March , 2023 (Audited) Before 30" May, 2023

C. BookClosure Date:

Friday, 23" September, 2022 to Friday, 30" September, 2022 (both days inclusive)
D. Listing on Stock Exchanges and Scrip Codes:

Name and Address of Stock Exchanges Scrip Code

1. Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 539798

Note: The necessary listing fees has already been paid to the Stock Exchanges.
F.  Stock Market Data:

Market Price Data in BSE is as follows:

Month BSE Sensex Company’s Share price on BSE
High Low High Low
April 2021 50375.77 47204.50 9.14 6.85
May 2021 52013.22 48028.07 8.08 6.80
June 2021 53126.73 51450.58 8.90 7.41
July 2021 53290.81 51802.73 10.25 8.49
August 2021 57625.26 52804.08 9.34 6.91
September 2021 60412.32 57263.90 8.99 7.10
October 2021 62245.43 58551.14 8.78 6.36
November 2021 61036.56 56382.93 8.19 7.09
December 2021 59203.37 55132.68 9.52 7.25
January 2022 61475.15 56409.63 10.46 8.75
February 2022 59618.51 54383.20 10.35 8.31
March 2022 58890.92 52260.82 9.95 8.01
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G. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and Share Transfer System:

The Company has appointed Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited as the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
of the Company for both Physical as well as Demat mode.

The Company has entrusted Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited with the responsibility of ensuring effective
resolution and disposal of all kinds of investor grievances such as Demat, Remat, non-receipt of Dividend, etc.

Investors may contact our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent at the following address for their queries:-

M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited
9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J R Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400011
Tel: +91-22-23016761 Fax:+91-22-23012517 Email: support@purvashare.com Website: www.purvashare.com

H. Distribution of Shareholding:
Distribution of shareholding as on 31t March, 2022 is given below:

Category No. of % of No. of No. of % of
(Amount of Share) Shareholders Shareholders Shares held Shareholding
1-5000 546 58.77 63527 0.63
5001-10000 90 9.69 79014 0.79
10001-20000 74 7.97 114887 1.15
20001-30000 38 4.09 97265 0.97
30001-40000 35 3.77 116696 1.17
40001-50000 12 1.29 55865 0.56
50001-100000 33 3.55 237582 2.37
100001 & above 101 10.87 9241831 92.36
Total 929 100.00 10006667 100.00

. Dematerialization of Shares and its liquidity:

10006667 Equity Shares representing 100% of the total Equity Shares of the Company are held in Dematerialized
Form as on 31stMarch, 2022.

J. Address forcorrespondence with the Company:

The address for correspondence with the Company is given below:-

Umiya Tubes Limited

208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, Sector — 11, Gandhinagar - 382011

Ph.: +91-9033090050 Web-site: www.umiyatubes.com  Email: info@umiyatubes.com

L. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, conversions date and likely impact on
equity:
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments.
For and on behalf of the Board
Place : Gandhinagar Saurabhkumar R. Patel
Date : 30" May, 2022 (DIN:06964670)
Chairperson and Managing Director

ANNEXURE TO THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

To,
The Shareholders,
Affirmation of compliance of Code of Conduct

In accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, | hereby declare that the

Board of Directors of the Company has received affirmation on compliance with the Code of Conduct from all the Directors and
the Senior Management Personnel of the Company, as applicable to them, for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2022.

For, Umiya Tubes Limited

-sd

Saurabhkumar R. Patel

Place: Gandhinagar (DIN: 06964670)
Date : 30" May, 2022 Chairperson and Managing Director
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CERTIFICATE OF NON DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Clause 10(i) of Part C OF Schedule V of The SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
To,
The Members of
UMIYA TUBES LIMITED
(CIN: L28112GJ2013PLC074916)
208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, Sector - 11,
Gandhinagar - 382011

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of UMIYA TUBES
LIMITED (“Company”) produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Clause 10(i) of Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Director Identification Number
[DIN] status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its
officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the financial year ended
on 31stMarch, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of the Company by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or such other statutory Authority.

Sr.No. | Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in the Company
1. Saurabhkumar R. Patel 06964670 17/03/2014
2. Atulkumar J. Popat 07323826 16/01/2016
3. Miteshkumar G. Patel 07397651 16/01/2016
4, Yash Joshi 08436257 29/06/2020
5. Shobhanaben B. Dave 08768365 29/06/2020
6 Surendrasinh P. Vaghela (upto 23/02/2022) 06415080 07/05/2013

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of

the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the same based on our verification. This certificate is neither an

assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, MANOJ HURKAT AND ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretaries

FRN: P2011GJ025800

Place: Ahmedabad MANOJ R HURKAT
Date :30" May, 2022 Partner
FCS No.: 4287, COP No.: 2574

UDIN:F004287C000498517
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
To,
The Members of
UMIYA TUBES LIMITED
(CIN: L28112GJ2013PLC074916)
208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, Sector - 11,
Gandhinagar - 382011

We have examined all relevant records of UMIYA TUBES LIMITED (“Company”) for the purpose of certifying compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”) for the financial year ended 31t March, 2022. We have obtained all the information
and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of certification.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the procedure and implementation thereof.

On the basis of our examination of the records produced, explanations and information furnished, we certify that the Company
has complied with all the mandatory conditions of the Corporate Governance, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and
clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and Paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, during the year
ended March 31, 2022.

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, MANOJ HURKAT AND ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretaries

FRN: P2011GJ025800

Place: Ahmedabad MANOJ R HURKAT
Date : 30" May, 2022 Partner
FCS No.: 4287, COP No.: 2574

UDIN:F004287D000407327
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Annexure-4
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section contains certain forward-looking statements which are based on certain assumptions and expectations of certain
future events.

Overall Review:

The Company is engaged in the manufacturing of stainless steel pipes and tubes through the state of art production units
situated at Survey No. 284/1,2,3,4, (New Survey No. 1581,1582,1583 and 1584 ) Talod - Ujediya Road, Toraniya, Talod, Dist:
Sabarkantha (Gujarat) with the total installation capacity of 3600 MTPA as on 31stMarch, 2021. The Company started with the
production capacity of 2040 MTPA in the year 2013-14.

Currently, the Company is manufacturing stainless steel decorative tubes and pipes which relies heavily on impeccable
engineering and precision based manufacturing. The diameter of these pipes ranges between 9.52 mm to 76.2 mm, the
thickness on the other hand ranges from 0.4 mm to 3.00 mm. The Company aspires to design and manufacture such pipes and
tubes that find applications in various industries. The Company specializes in meeting specific requirement of customers and
offers complete solution for stainless steel pipes and tubes.

The Company is located in the state of Gujarat and supplying the produce in different states of India. Now Company is planning
to explore the international market.

Industry Structure:

India is among the fastest growing steel tubes and pipes manufacturers in the world with production estimated at about 10-15
million tonnes a year. Over the period, India has emerged as the global pipe manufacturing hub due to lower costs, superior
quality and geographical advantages. The Indian steel pipes industry, comprising seamless SAW and ERW pipes, addressed
a vast global and domestic opportunity, as a result of which this industry aggressively expanded capacity. Our Company
operates in ERW Steel/Tubes segment and over a period of time we have emerged as consistent manufacturer on the strength
of our high quality standards and ability to customize products as per specific customer requirements. The sectors in which we
are present are considerably under served in India and other parts of the emerging world but with more Government focus and
investments, there are reasons for optimism. This reality creates significant headroom for growth.

Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance:

The gross turnover of the Company was Rs. 2120.22 Lakhs during the year 2021-22 compared to Rs. 1961.93 Lakhs in the
year 2020-21. After providing for Taxation (mainly, deferred tax liability), the Company has made profit of Rs. 5.24 Lakhs in
current year (2021-22) as compared to profit of Rs. 2.24 Lakhs in the last year (2020-21) which has been transferred to the
Balance Sheet. The Company attempted to reduce its debtor level. The Company also planned to increase its dealer network.
The Company also plan to shift towards high value grade production like 304 which may give more conversion as compared
to 202.

Financial Performance:

(Rs.In Lakhs)

Particulars Current Previous

Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 2120.22 1961.93
Add: Other Operating Income - -
Less: Total Expenditure 2055.35 1911.00
Profit before other income, interest, depreciation & tax 64.87 50.93
Add: Other Income 2.75 16.23
Profit before Interest Depreciation & Tax [PBIDT] 67.62 67.16
Add: Interest Income - -
Earnings before Interest, Tax and Depreciation (EBITDA) 67.62 67.16
Less: Interest Expense 27.29 26.72
Less: Depreciation 34.17 34.25
Profit before tax 6.16 6.19
Less: Tax Expenses 0.92 3.95
Profit for the year 5.24 2.24
Other Comprehensive Income (Net of taxes) 272.42 10.78
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 277.66 13.02
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Details of significant changes in key financial ratios are as given below:
Sr.No.| PARTICULARS UoMm F.Y.2020-21 F.Y.2021-22 | GrowthYOY
1 Revenue Growth % 1961.93 2120.22 8.07%
2 EBITDA Lakhs 67.16 67.62 0.68%
3 EBITDA Margin % 3.42% 3.19% (0.23%)
4 PBT Lakhs 6.19 6.16 (0.48%)
5 PAT Lakhs 2.24 5.24 133.93%
6 Net Worth Lakhs 1241.08 1246.32 0.42%
7 ROE % % 0.18% 0.42% 0.24%
8 Net Debt Lakhs 287.19 315.05 9.70%
9 Debt Weight 0.28 0.32 -
Equity 1.00 1.00 -
10 Working Capital Ratio Times 2.15 2.20 2%
11 Fixed Assets Turnover Ratio Times 3.08 3.41 10.71%
12 Debt Service Coverage Ratio Times 0.23 0.21 (8.70%)
13 Inventory Turnover Ratio Times 4.58 3.89 (15.07%)
14 Debtors Turnover Ratio Times 2.10 2.13 1.43%
15 Interest Coverage Ratio Times 251 2.48 (1.20%)

The profitability of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 increased due to lower taxation, which has resulted into
incrementin PAT. The Company has been trying to achieve operational efficiency in working capital, utilization of fixed assets,
debtor’s turnover and also trying to reduce the overall debt of the Company.

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy:

The Company practices an internal control system which ensures proper handling and management of its assets. The internal
control system of the Company is geared towards achieving efficiency in operations, effective monitoring and compliances with
all applicable laws and regulations. The Company regularly conducts internal audit programs. The internal control department
of the Company functions under the guidelines of the Audit Committee of the Company.

The Company regularly reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control system and suggests improvement for
strengthening them.

Opportunities, Risks and Concerns:

While the domestic and International economic conditions continue to remain challenging and are expected to remain for
some more time, we expect that with wide range of products, quality standards and team efforts, your Company will be in a
position to wither this situation. Your Company has continued to be the preferred supplier of many leading Companies and has
been successful in expanding its approval base, adding leading players from the industry. Therefore, we expect that your
Company will continue to be in a position to gradually expand its market reach and market share as per opportunities.

The Company regularly insures all its assets to enable itself in case of any mis-happening. The Company has framed a risk
management team which constantly monitors the Indian and international markets and guides the management of any sort of
prevailing risk to the company. The commodities prices being internationally traded are affected by the global market demand
and supply forces and the dollar rate. The risk management team plays a major role here. Moreover, the industry is labour
oriented and business operations of the Company may be materially affected by strikes, lock outs or work stoppage. The
management is regularly keeping watch on the international trade policy also.

Material Developments in Human Resources and Industrial Relations Front:

As the Company continues to grow, the focus has been on enhancing morale and capabilities of employees. The staff and
workers are provided orientation and training for the development of soft and hard skills on a regular basis. Human Resource
is a precious asset of your Company. Efforts are made to improve the performance, providing work satisfaction and performance
based increments, safety and social status. The Industrial relations remained cordial at all organizational levels and work
places. The Company makes regular efforts to maintain relation with Stakeholders by transparency, good governance, regular
communication and effective transactions.

Environment and Safety:

The Company is committed to comply with the statutory requirements related to environment, health, safety and to prevent
pollution through continuous improvement in processes, practices and EHS awareness. Your Company not only cares for
compliances is this aspect but also contributes towards society health, safety and green environment.

Cautionary Statement:

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report, describing the Company’s objectives, estimates and expectations
may constitute ‘Forward Looking Statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws or regulations. Actual results might differ

materially from those either expressed or implied.
For and on behalf of the Board

Saurabhkumar R. Patel
(DIN:06964670)
Chairperson and Managing Director

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 30" May, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members,

Umiya Tubes Limited

208, 2" Floor, Suman Tower, Sector 11
Gnadhinagar- 382011

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements of UMIYA TUBES LIMITED (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch 2022, and the Statement of Profit and loss, Statement of Changes in Equity,
Statement of the Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notesto the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (here in after referred to as “Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information andaccording to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statement, give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required andgive
a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31t March, 2022, and its Profit including other comprehensive
income andit’s Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standardson Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of theCompanies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company inaccordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of thefinancial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be communicated in our Report:-

Sr.| Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
No.
1 | Referto note no. 19 to the financial statements which Principal Audit Procedures
includes undisputed IGST payable for the F.Y. 2017-18, | Our audit procedures in this regard is as under:-
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 and 2021-22 aggregatingto | - Assessed and tested controls in respect of accounting
Rs. 6051736 as per books of account and it is subject and payment of Goods and Service Tax.
to reconciliation. - On a statistical sample, we performed the following
procedures:
- assessed the IGST payable on invoices.
- evaluated computation of IGST payable.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
BusinessResponsibility Report, Corporate Governance Report, and Shareholder Information, but does notinclude the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
arerequired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenanceof adequate accounting records in accordance with theprovisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of theCompany and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to

The preparation and presentation of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directorsis responsible for assessing the Company’s ability tocontinue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeingthe Company'’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the FinancialStatements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and toissue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, theycould reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear
on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” statementon the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,to the extent applicable.
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2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

@

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

®

@

(h)

Place :
Date :

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appearsfrom
our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profitand Loss, Statement of changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are inagreement with the books of account

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as
amended (“Ind AS").

On the basis of written representation received from directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on the record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the yearis as per the provisions
of 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in theAuditor's Reportin accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in ouropinion and to the best of our information and accordingto the
explanations given to us:

i. ~ The Company has no pending Litigations during the Year.

ii. The Company didnot have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

iv. (1) The managementhas represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in
the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(2) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, otherthan as disclosed in
the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(3) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

(v) Nodividend declared or paid during the year by the Company in compliance with section 123 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

FOR P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 113602W

sd/-
(PRAVEEN SINGHVI)

GANDHINAGAR PARTNER
30" MAY, 2022 M. NO. 071608

UDIN:22071608ANXITX5850
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The annexure “A” referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements’ of our draft
report of even date to the standalone financial statements of UMIYA TUBES LTD for the year ended 31st March, 2022, we
report that:

1. Maintaining records of Property, Plant, Equipment and intangible assets

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets.

(b) Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

(c) Asexplained to us, company has regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed assets
are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of the fixed
assets is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its business. No material discrepancies
were noticed.

(d) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
company.

(e) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible
assets or both during the year.

() There is no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

2. Physical Verification of Inventories

(@) The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the Year. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of
inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and
nature of its business. No discrepancies on physical verification of inventories were noticed. No there is no
Discrepency is 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory.

3 Loans and advances given, investments made and guarantee given

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, limited liability partnerships, and firms or other parties.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no investments made, guarantees provided,
security given where terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in nature of loans and guarantees
provided are prejudicial to the company’s interest.

c. Asthe Company has not given any loans therefore clause 3(iii) (c ) of the Order is not applicable.

d. Asthe Company has not given any loans and therefore clause 3(iii) (d) of the Order is not applicable

e Asthe Company has not given any loans and therefore clause 3(iii) (e) of the Order is not applicable

f.  As the Company has not given any loans and therefore clause 3(iii) (f) of the Order is not applicable
4. Compliance of Section 185 & 186

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given loans, made investments, given
guarantees or security in terms of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 therefore clause 3 (iv) is not
applicable.

5. Acceptance of deposits

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit
and hence the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 with regard to the deposits accepted are not applicable to the Company. Therefore,
the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law
Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

6. Cost Record

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuantto the Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Rules 2014 as amended prescribed by the Central Government under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained.
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7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Statutory dues

(@) The Company has not been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues, including
provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income — tax, sales tax, service tax, excise duty, Value Added Tax, GST
and other material statutory dues applicable to it. TDS and Provident Fund has not been paid and unpaid GST is
subject to reconciliation, Details of arrears of outstanding undisputed statutory dues as atthe last day of the financial
year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable are as under:-

S.No | Particulars Amount (Rs.) Period for which outstanding

1 IGST 6051736 RELATED TO FY 2019-20, 2020-21 2021-22
5 TDS Payable 224437.00 April, 2021 -March,2022

6 Professional Tax 84730.00 April,2019 -MARCH,2022

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us there are no disputed amounts payable in respect of
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of excise, value added tax, GST, cess.

Disclosure of transactions notrecorded in the books

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there no transactions that are not recorded
in the books of account have been surrendered of disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961

Defaultin repayment of ILoans or other borrowings
(@) According to explaination given to us Company has notin default in repayment of taken loans and borrowings.

(b) According to explaination given to us the company has not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender

(c) According to explaination given to us term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
(d) According to explaination given to us funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) According to explaination given to us the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,associates or joint ventures.

() According to explanations givento us the company has notraised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

Moneys raised by IPO, FPO& preferential allotment/ private placement of shares or convertible debentures

(@) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not
raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under
review.

Fraud reporting

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by any of
its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there is no report under sub-section(12) of section 143 of
the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us there is no whistle-blower complaints, received during
the year by the company;

Compliances by Nidhi Company

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Consequently, requirements of clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable.

Compliance with section 177 and 188

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS
financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. The relevant disclosure as required by the
applicable accounting standards has been made in Note No. 34 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Internal Audit System

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us

(@) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

(b) thereports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the statutory auditor;
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15. Non-cash transactions with directors

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Therefore, clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of “the order” is
not applicable to the Company.

16. Registration with Reserve Bank of India

(@) Company atpresent, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Therefore, clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of “the order” is not applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion, considering the nature of operations of the Company the company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financial of Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934;

(c) Inouropinion, considering the nature of operations of the Company the company is not a Core Investment Company
(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India,

(d) Inouropinion, considering the nature of operations of the Company the Group does not have more than one CIC as
part of the Group

17. Cashlosses

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company has not incurred cash losses
in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

18. Resignation of the statutory auditors during the year

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there in has not been any resignation of the
statutory auditors during the year.

19. Capability of company of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans, whether the auditor is of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date;

20. Transfer of amountremaining unspentunder sub-section (5) of section 135to Fund specified in Schedule VII

(@) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not have projects
other than ongoing projects, where unspent amount is to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the
Companies Actwithin a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to
sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

(b) Thereis no amount remaining unspent under section (5) of section 135 of Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing
project, has been transferred to special account in compliance with provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of the
Companies Act.

21. Reasonsto be stated for unfavourable or qualified answer
This is being standalone financial statements the clause is not applicable.

FOR P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 113602W

sd/-

(PRAVEEN SINGHVI)

Place : GANDHINAGAR PARTNER
Date : 30" MAY, 2022 M. NO. 071608
UDIN:22071608ANXITX5850
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of UMIYA
TUBESLIMITED, GANDHINAGAR.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of UMIYA TUBES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31t March,
2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of The
Companies Act, 2013, to the extentapplicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, bothissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind As financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company'’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company'’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 315t March, 2022, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

FOR P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 113602W

sd/-

(PRAVEEN SINGHVI)

Place : GANDHINAGAR PARTNER
Date : 30"MAY, 2022 M. NO. 071608
UDIN:22071608ANXITX5850
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(UMIYA TUBES
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T MARCH 2022 (Amt.in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS Notes As at March As at March
31, 2022 31, 2021
L ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3(a) 607.39 635.99
(b) Capital work-in-progress - -
(c) Intangible assets 3 (b) 0.01 0.01
(d) Deffered Tax Assets (net) - -
(e) Othernon-current assets 4 - -
Total non current assets 607.40 636.00
(2) Current assets
(@) Inventories 5 605.63 484.01
(b) Financial assets
(i) Investments 6 409.88 89.37
(i) Trade receivables 7 1,094.66 897.33
(iiiy Cash and cash equivalents 8 8.49 24.52
(lv) Loans 9 3.75 3.75
(vi) Others 10 9.97 9.71
(c) Other current assets 12 117.17 158.77
Total current assets 2,249.55 1,667.46
TOTAL ASSETS 2,856.94 2,303.46
I.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(@) Equity share capital 13 1,000.67 1,000.67
(b) Other equity 14 664.15 386.49
Total equity 1,664.82 1,387.16
Liabilities
(1) Non current liabilities
(@) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 38.29 59.78
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 16 129.91 80.91
Total non current liabilities 168.19 140.68
(2) Currentliabilities
(@) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 260.85 206.37
(i) Trade payables
Total Outstanding Dues of Micro and 18 658.49 461.41
Small Enterprises
Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors Other 18 19.46 4.85
Than Micro and Small Enterprises
(i) Other financial liabilities 1 15.92 21.05
(b) Other current liabilities 2 64.60 63.81
(c) Provisions 3 3.65 16.35
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 0.96 1.79
Total current liabilities 1,023.93 775.61
Total liabilities 1,192.12 916.30
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,856.94 2,303.46
Summary of significant accounting policies 1 - -

In terms of our report attached
FOR P SINGHVI& ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

[Firm Registration No.113602W ]

sd/-
PRAVEEN SINGHV

Partner

M. NO. 071608
UDIN: 22071608 ANXITX5850

PLACE: GANDHINAGAR
DATE : 30th May, 2022
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For and on behalf of Board

sd/- .

Saurabh R Patel

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06964670

sd/-

Yash Joshi

CFO & Director

DIN: 08436257

PLACE : GANDHINAGAR
DATE 30th May, 2022

sd/-

Ritendrasingh Rathod
Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2021

(Amt.in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Notes No. Forthe year Forthe year
ended ended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Income
. Revenue from operations (Gross) 22 2,120.22 1,961.93
. Otherincome 23 2.75 16.23
ll.  Total Income (I+11) 2,122.97 1,978.16
IV. Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 24 2,013.15 1,860.00
Purchase of Traded Goods 25 10.04 -
Changes in inventories 26 -75.59 66.58
Employee benefits expenses 27 55.90 46.43
Finance costs 28 27.29 26.72
Depreciation and amortization Expenses 3 34.17 34.25
Other expenses 29 51.86 71.14
Total Expenses (IV) 2,116.81 1,971.96
V. Profit/(loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (lll-1V) 6.16 6.20
VI. Exceptional ltems - -
VII.  Profit/(loss) before Tax (V-VI) 6.16 6.20
VIIl. Tax expense:
1. CurrentTax 0.96 1.79
2. Deferred Tax 0.92 2.17
Less: tax credit utilised - -
3. Mat Credt -0.96 -
IX.  Profit/(Loss) for the period 5.24 2.24
X.  Othercomprehensiveincome
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(Losses) on Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Plans 320.50 15.17
(i) Income tax related to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss -48.08 4.40
Total Other Comprehensive Income 272.43 10.77
Xl.  Total comprehensive income for the period (IX + X) 277.66 13.02
Xll. Earnings per equity share
1. Basic/diluted 30 2.77 0.13

In terms of our report attached
FOR P SINGHVI& ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

[Firm Registration No.113602W ]

sd/-
PRAVEEN SINGHV
Partner
M. NO. 071608
UDIN: 22071608ANXITX5850

PLACE: GANDHINAGAR
DATE : 30th May, 2022
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For and on behalf of Board

sd/- .
Saurabh R Patel

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 06964670

sd/-

Yash Joshi
CFO & Director
DIN: 08436257

sd/-

Ritendrasingh Rathod
Company Secretary

PLACE : GANDHINAGAR

DATE : 30th May, 2022
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(UMIYA TUBES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2022
Amountin Lakhs
Particulars For the year Forthe year

ended
March 31, 2021

ended
March 31, 2022

A) CASHFLOW FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax as per the Statement of Profit & Loss

Adjustments for:

Miscellanous Exp written off
Depreciation and Amortisation
Dividend

Excess Provision written back
Interest and Finance Charges

Operating Profit/(Loss) Before Working Capital Changes

Changes in Working Capital :

Adjustments for:

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Financial Assets Loans
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Financial Assets Others
(Increase)/Decrease in Other current assets

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables

Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions - Current

Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Financial Liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liability

Effect of Changes in Working Capital

Cash generated from/(used in) operations
Direct Taxes (Paid) / Refunded - (net)
Cash flow from/(used in) operating activities

B) CASHFLOW FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Procurement of Property, Plant and Equipments / Intangibles

Purchase Value of Investment
Proceeds from sale of Investment
Purchase of Investment

Dividend Income

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activity

C) CASHFLOW FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of share capital
Repayment of Borrowings

Proceeds from Borrowings

Interest and finance charges paid

Cash flow from / (used in) financing activities

Net (decrease)/increasein cash and cash equivalents (A) +(B) + (C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Notes :

6.16 6.20
0.38 6.45

34.17 34.25

(1.01) (0.00)

- 2.78

25.08 25.01

64.78 74.69

(121.61) (184.51)
(197.33) 76.20

(0.26)

40.68 66.94
211.70 64.58
(12.70) 3.04

0.79 (13.31)
(78.73) 12.94
(13.96) 87.62

(0.28) (4.54)
(14.24) 83.08

(5.53)

1.01 0.00

(4.52) 0.00
(27.33) (86.90)

55.15 51.00
(25.08) (25.01)

2.74 (60.91)
(16.02) 22.18
2452 2.34
8.49 2452

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting Standard

(IND AS) 7 - “Cash Flow Statements”.

2. Cash comprises cash on hand, Current Accounts and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

In terms of our report attached
FOR P SINGHVI& ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

[Firm Registration No.113602W ]

sd/-
PRAVEEN SINGHV
Partner
M. NO. 071608
UDIN: 22071608ANXITX5850

PLACE: GANDHINAGAR
DATE : 30th May, 2022
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For and on behalf of Board

sd/- .

Saurabh R Patel

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06964670

sd/- sd/-

Yash Joshi Ritendrasingh Rathod
CFO & Director Company Secretary
DIN: 08436257

PLACE : GANDHINAGAR

DATE 30th May, 2022
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Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE) as at 31 March 2022

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars

Number of Shares

Amountin Rs.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

As at 31 March 2021 10006667 1000.67
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
As at 31 March 2022 10006667 1000.67
B. Other equity Attributable to the equity holders
Reserve and Surplus
Particulars Securities Capital Retained OCl Convertible Balance
Premium Reserve earnings Warrant at April 1,
Account written off 2021
Convertible Warrant written off 110.25 15.00 130.16 30.45 100.63 386.49
Profit for the year - - 5.24 5.24
Other comprehensive
income for the year - - - 272.43 272.43
Write off during the year - - - - - -
Total comprehensive
income for the year 110.25 15.00 135 303 100.63 664.15
Bonus Shares issued - - -
Balance at March 31, 2022 110.25 15.00 135 303 100.63 664.15

Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE) as at 31 March 2021

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars

Number of Shares

Amount in Rs.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

As at 31 March 2020 10006667 1000.67
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
As at 31 March 2021 10006667 1000.67
(b) Other equity Attributable to the equity holders
Reserve and Surplus
Particulars Securities Capital Retained OcCl Convertible Balance
Premium Reserve earnings Warrant at April 1,
Account written off 2021
Balance at April 1, 2020 110.25 15 127.919833 19.677919 100.625 373.472752
Profit for the year - - 2.24 2.24
Other comprehensive
income for the year - - - 10.77 - 10.7734
Reversal of DT - - -
Write off during the year
Total comprehensive
income for the year 110.25 15 130.164739 30.451319 100.625 386.491058
Bonus Shares issued - - -
Balance at March 31, 20221 110.25 15 130.164739 30.451319 100.625 386.491058
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of Board
FOR P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants sd/- .
[Firm Registration No.113602W ] Saurabh R Patel
Chairman & Managing Director
sd/- DIN: 06964670
PRAVEEN SINGHV
Partner sd/- sd/-
M. NO. 071608 Yash Joshi Ritendrasingh Rathod

UDIN: 22071608 ANXITX5850

PLACE: GANDHINAGAR
DATE : 30th May, 2022
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Note 1 —-Corporate Information

Umiya Tubes Limited (‘The Company’) is a Public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956. Its main objects, is manufacturing of Steel.

Note 2— Significant Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of Preparation

@

(if)

(b)

(©)

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These financials statements accounts have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS and disclosures thereon
comply with requirements of Ind AS, stipulations contained in Schedule- Il (revised) as applicable under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 as amended from time to time, MSMED Act, 2006, other pronouncements of ICAI, provisions
of the Companies Act and Rules and guidelines issued by SEBI as applicable.

Assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and
other criteria set out in revised Schedule — 1l to the Companies Act, 2013 and Para 60 and 64 of Ind AS 1 “Presentation
of financial statements”.

Accounting Policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to a existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Historical cost convention

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost convention, except for the
following:

- Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value;
Use of estimates and judgements

The presentation of the financial statements are in conformity with the Ind AS which requires the managementto make
estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses
and disclosure of contingent liabilities. Such estimates and assumptions are based on management'’s evaluation of
relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of financial statements. The actual outcome may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of
itemswhich are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different
thanthose originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in
relevantnotes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial
statements.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment within the next financial year are included in the following notes:

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Recognition and measurement of other provisions
Current/deferred tax expense
Contingent liabilities and assets
Expected credit loss for receivables
Fair valuation of unlisted securities
Measurement of defined benefit obligations
Property, Plant and Equipment

Property plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition / construction less depreciation and impairment, if
any. The cost comprises of the purchase price and any attributable cost for bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use,; like freight, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses, net of CENVAT or Goods and service tax
(GST) credit.

The Company capitalises the assets all the cost directly attributable and ascertainable, to asset. It also includes
borrowings attributable to acquisition of such assets.

Component accounting of assets: If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful
lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. The
Company has identified, reviewed, tested and determined the componentisation of the significant assets.

Any item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
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@)

(e)

®

of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
charged to revenue in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or retirement
of the asset

Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets includes amount paid towards

Cost of Computer software. The Company capitalises software as Intangible Asset where it is expected to provide
future enduring economic benefits.

Any item of intangible assets is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de recognition of the intangible asset (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the intangible asset) is charged to revenue in the income statement
when the intangible asset is derecognised.

Depreciation and Amortisation, Estimated Useful Lives and Residual Values

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on straight line method over the useful life of the asset estimated by the
management. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a period is proportionately charged. Intangible assets are
amortised over their respective individual estimate useful life on a straight line basis, commencing from the date the asset
is available to the company for its intended use.Cost of mobile phones, are expensed off in the year of purchase.

Based on management estimate, residual value of 5% is considered for respective tangible assets.

Componentaccounting of assets: If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives,
then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment and accordingly
depreciated at the useful lives specified as below.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment (PPE) are reviewed at the
end of each financial year and adjusted prospectively if appropriate

The management estimates the useful life of other fixed assets as follows:-

Class of Asset Useful Lifein Years

() Tangible Assets

Buildings 60
Steel Network 30
Other Plant & Machinery 15
Vehicles 8
Fixtures & fittings 10
Office Equipments

Computer Hardware 3
Electrical Installation 10

(1) Intangible Assets
Software 03
Cost of lease-hold land is amortized equally over the period of lease.

The management believes that these useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the
assets are likely to be used. The useful lives are reviewed by the management at each financial year end and revised, if
appropriate. In case of arevision, the unamortised depreciable amount (remaining net value of assets) is charged over the
revised remaining useful lives.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial Asset
Initial Recognition

A financial asset or a financial liability is recognised in the balance sheet only when, the Company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Initial Measurement

Atinitial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset or financial liability at its fair value plus or minus, in the case
of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.

Subsequent measurement
For purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as under:
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Financial assets measured at amortised cost;
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income FVTOCI).
The Company classifies its financial assets in the above mentioned categories based on:
The Company'’s business model for managing the financial assets, and
The contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset.
A financial assets is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and

The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised
costis calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognised in the profit or loss.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the following conditions are met:

The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting the contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and

The assets contractual cash flows represent SPPI

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income. In addition, the Company may elect to designate a financial asset, which otherwise
meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).

Equity Investments

All investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are
classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to presentin other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument by-
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included
within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:
1. The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or
2. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
i) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
ii) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case,
the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on
a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to
repay.
Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to the following:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
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Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial
instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the
financial instrument).

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract
revenue receivables. Under the simplified approach, the Company is not required to track changes in credit risk. Rather,
it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The
provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is
adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly,
12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-
month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
statement of profitand loss. This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the statement of Profit &Loss. The
balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables - ECL is presented as an
allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces
the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance
from the gross carrying amount.

Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts - ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, i.e.as a
liability.

Financial assets measured at FVTOCI - Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value, impairment allowance
is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as accumulated impairment amount in the OCI.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of
shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases
in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assets
which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

Allfinancial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments

Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Financial liabilities subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading
are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the
initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value
gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently
transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair
value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit and loss.
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Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse
the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debtinstrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of
the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less
cumulative amortisation.

Loan and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised
as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liability for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which
are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after
the reporting period. They are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the group or the
counterparty.

(0) Embedded foreign currency derivative

Embedded foreign currency derivatives are not separated from the host contract if they are closely related. Such embedded
derivatives are closely related to the host contract, if the host contract is not leveraged, does not contain any option feature
and requires payments in one of the following currencies:
the functional currency of any substantial party to that contract,
the currency in which the price of the related good or service that is acquired or delivered is routinely denominated in
commercial transactions around the world,
a currency that is commonly used in contracts to purchase or sell non-financial items in the economic environment in
which the transaction takes place (i.e. relatively liquid and stable currency)

Foreign currency embedded derivatives which do not meet the above criteria are separated and the derivative is accounted
for at fair value through profit and loss. The Company currently does not have any such derivatives which are not closely
related

(h) Fair Value Measurement
The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurementis based on the presumption that the transaction
to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability
is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the

fair value hierarchy, described as under, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:
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Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required
to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the management verifies
the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation.

The management, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of each
asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.
1. Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy.

2. Investmentin Mutual Funds.

3. Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost).

Inventories

Inventories includes raw material, work in progress finished goods, scrap, packing material, atores and spares, oil and
gas. Itis valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

Costofinventory includes cost of raw material, labour, and proportionate direct manufacturing overhead based on normal
capacity.
Net Relisable value is estimated selling price in ordinary course of business.
Employee Benefits
Employees Benefits are provided in the books as per Ind AS -19 on “Employee Benefits” in the following manner:
A. Post-Employment Benefit Plans
Defined Contribution Plan:

Contribution towards provident fund for eligible employees are accrued in accordance with applicable statutes
and deposited with the regulatory provident fund authorities (Government administered provident fund scheme).
The Group does not carry any other obligation apart from the monthly contribution.

The Company’s contribution is recognised as an expenses in the statement of Profit and Loss during the period
in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plan:

The company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan covering eligible employees in accordance with the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, through an approved Gratuity Fund. The Gratuity Fund is separately administered
through a Trust/Scheme. Contributions in respect of gratuity are made to the approved Gratuity Fund.

The Company’s liability is actuarially determined by qualified actuary (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at
the end of each year and is recognized in the Balance sheet as reduced by the fair value of Gratuity Fund.
Actuarial losses/ gains are recognized in the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income in the year in which they
arise.

Long Term Employee Benefits:

The liability in respect of accrued leave benefits which are expected to be availed or en-cashed beyond 12
months from the end of the year, is treated as long term employee benefits. The Company'’s liability is actuarially
determined by qualified actuary at balance sheet date by using the Projected Unit Credit method. Actuarial
losses/ gains are recognized in the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income in the year in which they arise.

B. OtherLong Term Service Benefits
Long Service Award (LSA):

On completion of specified period of service with the company, employees are rewarded with Cash Reward of
different amount based on the duration of service completed. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined by
qualified actuary atbalance sheet date at the present value of the amount payable for the same. Actuarial losses/
gains are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise.
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C. Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered by
employees is recognized during the period when the employee renders the services. Short term employee benefits
includes salary and wages, bonus, incentive and ex-gratia and also includes accrued leave benefits, which are
expected to be availed or en-cashed within 12 months from the end of the year.

(k) Borrowing

0

(m

(n)

~

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amountis recognised
in profit or loss over the period of borrowing using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan
facilities are recognised as transaction costs of loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all the facility will be draw
down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that
some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a payment for liquidity services and amortised over
the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised
in profit or loss as other income or other expenses.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long term loan
arrangement on or before the end of reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the
reporting date, the Company does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and
before the approval of the financial statement for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Borrowing Cost

The Company is capitalising borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
asset up to the date of commissioning. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale. The Expenses incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings are
capitalized over the period of the borrowing and every year such cost is apportioned to assets based on the actual amount
borrowed during the year. All other borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred
and charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Foreign Currency Transactions
(i) Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR),
which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company.

(i) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the date of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end exchange rates are
generally recognised in profit or loss.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit and loss on a net basis within other
income or other expenses.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences
on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of
the amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company and specific criteria have been met
for each of the Company'’s activities. The Company bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the
type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

. Sale
Sale is recognized when risk and rewards are transfer to ultimate customer.

The amount recognised as revenue is stated exclusive of excise duty and exclusive of Sales Tax /Value Added
Tax (VAT) and Goods and service tax (GST).

Il. Otheroperatingincome —
Labour income is recognized on issuance of sales invoice.
Interest income is recognized on time proportionate basis.
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Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established.
Other operating income and misc. income are accounted on accrual basis as and when the right to receive arises.

(0) Taxation

)

Income tax expenses comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the Income
Tax Law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and
taxable income for the period). Income tax expenses are recognised in statement of profit or loss except tax expenses
related to items recognised directly in reserves (including statement of other comprehensive income) which are recognised
with the underlying items.

Income Taxes

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to
temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The currentincome tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period i.e. as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from time to time. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject
to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance tax
paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and where the Company is
able to and intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax is provided in full on temporary difference arising between the tax bases of the assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in financial statements at the reporting date. Deferred tax are recognised in respect of deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax losses and the carry forward of unused tax credits.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end
of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only ifit is probable that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of investments
in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements where it is not probable that the differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of
investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements where it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are
offset where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Any tax credit available is recognised as deferred tax to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the unused tax credits can be utilized. The said assetis created by way of credit to the statement
of profit and loss and shown under the head deferred tax asset.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent thatitis no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assetto be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Impairment of non-financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 36 on “Impairment of Assets” at the balance sheet date, non-financial assets are reviewed for
impairmentlosses whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a
cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset/cash generating unit
is made. Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its value in use. Assessment is
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also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset
in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to Other Comprehensive Income
(OCI). For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the period .Earnings considered in ascertaining the company’s
earnings per share is the net profit for the period and any attributable distribution tax thereto for the period.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account
the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares and the
weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and
loss net of any reimbursement.

Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. Provisions for restructuring are recognised by the Company
when it has developed a detailed formal plan for restructuring and has raised a valid expectation that the Company will
carry out the restructuring by starting to implement the plan or announcing its main features to those affected by it.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined
by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with
respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
end of the reporting period and are not discounted to present value.The estimates of outcome and financial effect are
determined by the judgment of the management, supplemented by experience of similar transactions and, in some cases,
reports from independent experts

The measurement of provision for restructuring includes only direct expenditures arising from the restructuring, which are
both necessarily entailed by the restructuring and not associated with the ongoing activities of the Company.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:
A present obligation arising from the past events, when itis not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation;
A present obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;
A possible obligation arising from the past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent liabilities are not provided for and if material, are disclosed by way of notes to financial statements.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Contingent assets are not recognised in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may
never be realised. However, Contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of
economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

A contingent asset is disclosed by way of notes to financial statements, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date

)

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement atthe
inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent onthe use of
a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that rightis not explicitly
specified in an arrangement

For arrangements entered into prior to 15'April 2017, the Company has determined whether the arrangement containlease
on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition

As alessee

Finance Lease

Lease of property, plant and equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership are classified as finance leases.
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Atthe commencement of the lease term, the Company recognises finance leases as assets in its balance sheet at amounts
equal to the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments, each
determined at the inception of the lease. The discount rate used in calculating the present value of the minimum lease
payments is the interest rate implicit in the lease, if this is practicable to determine,if not, the Company’s incremental
borrowing rate is used. Any indirect costs of the Company are added to the amount recognised as an asset.

Minimum lease payments is apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The
financecost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of intereston the
remaining balance of the liability for each period

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership is not transferred to the Company as
lessee are classified as operating leases. Lease payments under an operating lease is recognised as an expenses on a
straight-line basis over the lease term unless either:
- another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’'s benefit even if the payments to the
lessors are not on that basis; or
the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general
inflation, then this condition is not met.

Segment Reporting

The Company primarily operates in the segment of Steel Business. The board of directors of the Company allocate
resources and assess the performance of the Company, thus are the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). The CODM
monitors the operating results of the business as a one, hence no separate segment need to be disclosed.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and deposits with banks and corporations. The Company considers all highly
liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits
held at call with financial institutions and other short term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or
expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated.
Dividends
The Company recognises a liability for dividends to equity holders of the Company when the dividend is authorised and
the dividend is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a dividend is authorised
when itis approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.
Events occurring after the Reporting Date
Adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance
sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Material non adjusting events (that are inductive of conditions that
arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and
commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the Directors’ Report.
Exceptional Items
Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities of the
Company is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the Company, such income or
expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes accompanying to the financial
statements.
Insurance Claims
The company accounts for insurance claims when there is certainty that the claims are realizable and acknowledged by
insurance company and amount recognized in books of accounts is as under:
In case of loss of asset /goods by transferring, either the carrying cost of the relevant asset/ goods orinsurance value
(subject to deductibles), whichever is lower under the head “Claims Recoverable-Insurance”.
In case insurance claim is, less than carrying costthe difference is charged to Profit and Loss statement. As and when
claims are finally received from insurer, the difference, if any, between Claims Recoverable-Insurance and claims
received is adjusted to Profit and Loss statement.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF the financial statements

Note - 3 Non - Current Assets

GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Particulars Balance Additions Disposals  Balance  Balance Charge Eliminated Balance  Balance Balance
asatlst asat asat forthe ondisposal asat asat asat
April 2021 3lstMarch 1stMarch year  ofassets 3lstMarch 3lstMarch 31stMarch
2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
Note- 3(a) Property,
Plant and Equipment
Freehold Land 38.05 - - 38.05 - - - - 38.05 38.05
Buildings 353.17 557 358.75 58.66 11.32 69.97 28877 29452
Computer Equipment 3.51 351 334 - 334 018 018
Plantand Machinery 24.07 - - 2407 6.66 142 808 1599 1741
Steel Plant 41184 41184 13344 1956 153.00 258.84 27840
Furniture and Fixtures 376 - - 376 158 0.36 - 193 182 218
Vehicles 055 - - 055 021 005 027 028 0.34
Electric installation 11.70 - - 11.70 752 11 863 307 418
Office Equipment 232 - - 232 157 035 192 039 0.74
Total Property,
Plant and Equipment 848.97 557 - 854.54 21297 3417 - 247.15 607.39 635.99
Note - 3(b) Intangible Asset
Computer Software 0.16 - - 0.16 0.16 - - 0.16 0.01 0.01
Total Intangible Asset 0.16 - - 0.16 0.16 - - 0.16 0.01 0.01
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
NOTE 4 :OTHER NON- CURRENT ASSETS
Miscellaneous Expenses - -
NOTE 5: INVENTORIES*
Raw Material (Coil, Packing Material, Stores & Spares etc) 248.11 196.75
Finished Goods 354.90 279.31
Scrap 2.62 7.96
605.63 484.01
* For Valuation- Refer note 2(g)
NOTE 6 : CURRENT FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
Investment in Equity Instruments- Quoted
Valued at Fair Value through OCI
Investment in Equity Shares (Cost Price Rs 5906801) 409.88 89.37
Total of Investment Valued at Fair value through OCI 409.88 89.37
Category Wise Investments -Current
Financial Asset Measured at Fair Value through OCI 409.88 89.37
409.88 89.37
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Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
NOTE 7: TRADE RECEIVABLES
Traded Receivable Considered Good- Unsecured 1,094.66 897.33
Traded Receivable Considered Doubtful- Unsecured - -
Trade Receivable Credit Impaired - -
Total Trade Receivable 1,094.66 897.33
Trade receivables includes :
Dues from related party - -
Other Receivables 1,094.66 897.33
a. Details of Trade Receivable Ageing
Particulars Less Than 6 Month- 1-2 2-3 More Than Total
6 Months lYear Year Years 3 Years
As at 31st March, 2022
Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good 696.91 218.85 19.24 53.26 106.41 1,094.66
Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
Undisputed Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired - - - - - -
Total Trade Receivables 696.91 218.85 19.24 53.26 106.41 1,094.66
Less: Loss Allowance - - - - - -
Net Trade Receivables 696.91 218.85 19.24 53.26 106.41 1,094.66
As at 31st March, 2021
Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good 647.17 48.59 53.26 117.27 31.04 897.33
Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
Undisputed Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired - - - - - -
Total Trade Receivables 647.17 48.59 53.26 117.27 31.04 897.33
Less: Loss Allowance - - - - - -
Net Trade Receivables 647.17 48.59 53.26 117.27 31.04 897.33
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
NOTE 8 : CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balance with banks :
Cheque in Hand - 18.00
Cash on hand 8.49 6.52
8.49 2452
NOTE 9: CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: LOANS
(Unsecured, Considered good)
Loans and Advances to Employees 3.75 3.75
3.75 3.75
NOTE 10: CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: OTHERS
Security Deposit 9.97 9.71
9.97 9.71
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Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
NOTE 11: CURRENT ASSETS : OTHERS
Prepaid Expenses 0.21 0.23
Receivable from Bajaj Finance 0.94 0.56
Advance to Vendor 17.28 58.70
Miscellaneous Expenses - 0.38
Balances with Government Authorities 43.36 43.53
Interest Subsidy receivable 40.37 40.37
SME Listing Subsidy receivable 5.00 5.00
Energy saving Subsidy receivable 10.00 10.00
117.17 158.77
NOTE 12 : SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
1,20,00,000 (Previous Year 120,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1200.00 1200.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL
10006667 (Previous Year 10006667) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1000.67 1000.67
1000.67 1000.67
(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the reporting period :
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1000.67 1000.67
Add : Issued During the year - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 1000.67 1000.67

(i) Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares :

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares
held by the share holders.

(iii) Details of shareholder(s) holding more than 5% Equity Shares in the company:
Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
No of Shares % of Holding No of Shares % of Holding

Number of Equity Shares

1. Bharat Kumar ParsotamDas Patel 1344655 13.44 1344655 13.44

2. Bhikhaji Kacharaj Chavda 8,96,666 8.96 8,96,666 8.96

3. Beena P Vaghela 7,34,756 7.34 7,34,756 7.34

Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters

Promoter Name As at 31 March 2022 As at 1 April 2021 % of Change

No. of % of No. of % of  During The

Shares total shares total shares Year

Bharatkumar Parsotam Das Patel 13,44,655 13.44% 13,44,655 13.44%

Bhikhaji Kacharaj Chavda 8,96,666 8.96% 8,96,666 8.96%

Beena P Vaghela 7,34,756 7.34% 7,34,756 7.34%

Surendra Singh Pravinsing Vaghela 4,13,333 4.13% 4,13,333 4.13%

Saurabh Kumar Patel 3,89,166 3.89% 3,89,166 3.89%

BK Chavda HUF 2,66,666 2.66% 2,66,666 2.66%

Ritendra Kumar Bharat Kumar Patel 2,10,296 2.10% 2,10,296 2.10%

Parasben Surendra Singh Vaghela 1,33,333 1.33% 1,33,333 1.33%

Janakba Pravinshah Vaghela 1,33,333 1.33% 1,33,333 1.33%

Naitik Bhikusin Chavda 82,000 0.82% 82,000 0.82%

Pravinsinh Nathusin Vaghela 66,666 0.67% 66,666 0.67%

Saurabh Kumar Patel 16,666 0.17% 16,666 0.17%

Ushaben Patel 1,666 0.02% 1,666 0.02%

SNB Corporation Private Limited 4,82,556 4.82% 4,82,556 4.82%
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Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters
Promoter Name As at 31 March 2021 As at 1 April 2020 % of Change
No. of % of No. of % of  During The
Shares total shares Year
Bharatkumar Parsotam Das Patel 13,44,655 13.44% 13,44,655 13.44%
Bhikhaji Kacharaj Chavda 8,96,666 8.96% 8,96,666 8.96%
Beena P Vaghela 7,34,756 7.34% 7,34,756 7.34%
Surendra Singh Pravinsing Vaghela 4,13,333 4.13% 4,13,333 4.13%
Saurabh Kumar Patel 3,89,166 3.89% 3,89,166 3.89%
BK Chavda HUF 2,66,666 2.66% 2,66,666 2.66%
Ritendra Kumar Bharat Kumar Patel 2,10,296 2.10% 2,10,296 2.10%
Parasben Surendra Singh Vaghela 1,33,333 1.33% 1,33,333 1.33%
Janakba Pravinshah Vaghela 1,33,333 1.33% 1,33,333 1.33%
Naitik Bhikusin Chavda 82,000 0.82% 82,000 0.82%
Pravinsinh Nathusin Vaghela 66,666 0.67% 66,666 0.67%
Saurabh Kumar Patel 16,666 0.17% 16,666 0.17%
Ushaben Patel 1,666 0.02% 1,666 0.02%
SNB Corporation Private Limited 4,82,556 4.82% 4,82,556 4.82%
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
NOTE 13: OTHER EQUITY
Securities Premium Reserve
Opening balance 110.25 110.25
Add: Addition during the Year - -
Closing balance 110.25 110.25
Capital Reserve
Opening balance 15.00 15.00
Add: Addition during the Year - -
Closing balance 15.00 15.00
Convertible Warrants written off
Opening balance 100.63 100.63
Add: Addition during the Year - -
Closing balance 100.63 100.63
Retained Earnings
Opening balance 130.16 127.92
Add:Profit during the period 5.24 2.24
Less Bonus Shares issued - -
Closing balance 135.40 130.16
Other Comprehensive Income
Opening Balance 30.45 19.68
Add: Movementin OCI (NET) 272.43 10.77
Add: Reversal of DT
Closing balance 302.88 30.45
Total Balance of Other Equity 664.15 386.49
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Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

NOTE 14 : NON- CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES : BORROWINGS

Secured - Measured at Amortised Cost

Term loans from HDFC 39.39 66.05

Unsecured - Measured at Amortised Cost

Term loans from Bajaj Finance 14.81 14.78
TOTAL NON CURRENT BORROWINGS(A) 54.21 80.82

Current Maturities of Borrowings

Secured

Term loan from banks 15.92 21.05

Current Maturities of Borrowings (B) 15.92 21.05

Non-Current Borrowings (A-B) (as per balance sheet) 38.29 59.78

1. The above loans are secured by -
(@) Term Loan from Bajaj Finance Limited has been restructured and converted into Bajaj HFBL Hybrid Flexi Business
Loan in which first three years only Interest will be paid and after that principal and interest will be paid.
(b) Company has also taken ECLGS which is Emergency Loan in Covid 19 of Rs 4500000.

ROI Maturity Period 2022-23 2023-28 2023-28

Bajaj Finance 18.25% 2027-28 - 1.65 13.29

ECLGS 8.25% 15.92 23.48 -
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

NOTE 15 : NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES -
DEFERRED TAXLIABILITIES (NET)
Deferred tax liability

Opening Balance 80.91 74.35
Property Plant & Equipment 0.92 2.14
Others 0.03
Current Investments 48.08 4.40
Gross deferred tax liability 129.91 80.91
Net deferred tax liability 129.91 80.91

NOTE 16 : CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES :

Borrowings

Secured- At Fair Value

Working Capital CC 135.82 82.17
unsecured loan - At Fair Value

Unsecured loan from Directors Promters and Relatives 125.03 124.21

260.85 206.37

16.1.  Working Capital Loan of Rs 175 Lacs is secured by way of
hypothecation of stock, Book Debts.
16.2. Unsecured Loan is taken from Promoters, Directors and Relatives.
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Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
NOTE 17 : TRADE PAYABLES
Total Outstanding Dues of MSME 658.49 461.41
Total Outstanding Dues of Other than MSME 19.46 4.85
677.95 466.25
Trade Payable ageing schedule:
Particulars OUTSTANDING FOR FOLLOWING PERIOD FROM DUE DATE OF PAYMENT
Less Than 1-2 2-3 More Than Total
1 Year Years Years 3 Years
As at 31st March 2022
(i) MSME 444.95 213.54 658.49
(i) Others 15.44 3.76 0.26 19.46
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed dues -Others
TOTAL 677.95
As at 31st March 2021
(i) MSME 460.00 141 461.41
(i) Others 4.49 0.09 0.26 - 4.85
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed dues -Others
TOTAL 466.25
Disclosure as required by the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
PARTICULARS As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
1. The principal amount outstanding as at the end of accounting Year.
a) Trade Payables 658.49 461.41
b) Capital Creditors
2. Principal amount due and remaining unpaid as at the end of accounting year. 658.49 461.41
3. Interest paid by the company in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with the amount
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during accounting year. NIL NIL
4. Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year (Refer Note below).
6. Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
NOTE 18: CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: OTHERS
Current maturities of long-term debt? 15.92 21.05
15.92 21.05
'For details of Security of Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings, refer
note 15 “Non current financial liabilities - borrowings”.
NOTE 19 : CURRENT LIABILITIES : OTHERS
Statutory liabilities 64.60 63.81
64.60 63.81

* There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
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20.1. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Year ended March 31,

2022 2021

(@) Taxexpenserecognised in profitand loss:

Current taxes 0.96 1.79

Deferred Tax liability / (asset)

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 0.92 2.17

Mat credit utilized

Income Tax Expensereported in Statement of Profit or Loss 1.88 3.95
(b) Tax expenserecognised in other comprehensiveincome:

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 48.08 4.40

Income Tax Expense reported in OCI 48.08 4.40
(c) Theincome tax expenses for the year can bereconciled to the accounting profit as follows :

Profit before Tax 6.16 6.20

Applicable tax rate 15.60% 25.00%

Computed Tax expense 0.96 1.55

Tax Effect of :

Expenses disallowed 0.00 10.94

Expenses allowed (20,70,233.50)

Income on which different tax rate applicable -

Mat credit utilized 0.96

Current Tax Provision(A) 0.00 1.78

Incremental Deferred Tax provision on account of Tangible and Intangible Assets 0.92 2.17

Incremental Deferred Tax provision on account of Financial Assets and other ltems 48.08 4.40

Deferred tax Provision (B) 49.00 6.56

Tax Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss (A+B) 49.00 8.34
Effective Tax Rate 795.52% 134.55%
Note 21 : Current provisions
Provision for expenditure 3.65 16.35

3.65 16.35

Staement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2022

Particulars

Forthe year
ended
March 31, 2022

Forthe year
ended
March 31, 2021

Note 21 : Revenue from operations

A. Sales of products and Services

Finished Goods (Net of Excise Duty) 2,120.22 1,961.93

Traded Goods - -

2,120.22 1,961.93

B. Sales of Services

Sale of Sevice - -

Total (A+B) 2,120.22 1,961.93
NOTE 22 : OTHER INCOME
Interest Subsidy 1.74 15.82
Intereston FDR - -
Other Interest - -
Energy Subsidy Income - -
Excess Provision of Income Tax Written off - -
Dividend 1.01 0.00
Bad Debt Recovery - -
Kasar - 0.41

Total Other income 2.75 16.23
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Particulars

Forthe year
ended
March 31, 2022

Forthe year
ended
March 31, 2021

Note 22.1 : InterestIncome comprises of:-
Interest Subsidy Income
Interest on deposits with banks

NOTE 23: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Opening Inventory

Add Purchases During The Year

Less Scrap Loss

Less Closing Inventory

Total Cost of Raw Material Consumed

NOTE 24 : PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS
Purchase of Traded Goods

NOTE 25: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
Opening Stock
Less: Closing Stock

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

NOTE 26 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
Salaries wages and allowances

Contract Labour

Directors Remuneration

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Employee benefit expense

NOTE 27 : FINANCE COSTS
Interest on borrowings

Loan Processing Charges
Other Bank Charges

Finance costs

NOTE 28 : DEPRECIATION & AMORTSITATION COST

Depreciation
Depreciation & Amortsitation Cost

NOTE 29 : OTHER EXPENSES
Freight & Transport

Power & Fuel

Repairs

Insurance

Factory expenses
Administrative Charges
Auditors Remuneration

ISO Audit Expense

Issue Expense

Legal Fees

Miscellaneous Exp written off
Listing Fees

Advertisement Exp

PF Administrative Charges
Income Tax

Round off

1.74 15.82
1.74 15.82
204.71 86.77
2,059.17 1,977.94
-2.62 -7.96
-248.11 -196.75
2,013.15 1,860.00
10.04 -
10.04 -
279.31 212.73
354.90 279.31
(75.59) -66.58
55.07 44.43

- 1.39

0.83 0.56

- 0.05

55.90 46.43
25.08 25.01
0.04 0.27
2.17 1.43
27.29 26.72
34.17 34.25
34.17 34.25
1.25 0.73
22.86 28.43
4.36 8.69
0.49 1.22
5.89 11.00
10.11 3.80
1.50 1.09
0.13 0.13
1.31 1.45
0.08 1.90
0.38 6.45
3.16 3.00
0.28 0.42
0.06 0.05

- 2.78

0.00 0.00
51.86 71.14
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Particulars

Forthe year
ended
March 31, 2022

Forthe year
ended
March 31, 2021

NOTE 29.1: PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
Auditors’ remuneration includes the following amounts paid or
adjusted as paid to them during the Period/year :

(@) As Auditors - Statutory Audit (including taxes) 1.50 1.00

(b) forother services (including taxes) - -
1.50 1.00

NOTE 30 : EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE (EPS)

Profit/ (Loss) after tax attributable to equity shareholders (Amtin INR) 277.66 13.02

Nominal Value of equity share (INR) 10.00 10.00

Weighted average number of ordinary equity shares for Basic EPS (Nos) 1,00,06,667 1,00,06,667

Basic /Diluted EPS (INR) 0.00 0.00

30.1. During the year company has issued the bonus shares so weighted average

of no of shares of preceeding year has been adjusted accordingly.

NOTE 31: CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As company is not eligible for CSR expenditure so it has not done any provision.

NOTE 32 : CONTIGENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

(i) Guarantees given by bankers on behalf of the Company

Guarantees BSE Ltd for Security 1.00 1.00
NOTE 33: RELATED PARTY TRANSANCTION:
(A) Name of related parties and description of relationship :
Sr.No. Relationship
1 Key Management Personnel Ritendra Singh Rathod
Yash Joshi
Saurabh R Patel
(B) Related Party Transactions :
Particulars
(@) Volume of Transactions: Key Management
Personnel
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Nature of Transactions

Remuneration

Saurabh R Patel

Ritendra Singh Rathod
Balances at the End
Managerial Remuneration

b) Balances at the year end

Dueto

Beena P Vaghela
Bharat P Patel

Saurabh R Patel
Surendrasingh Vaghela
BK Chavda

BK Chavda HUF
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1.65
1.56

0.56

Balance as at
March 31, 2022

87.93

36.28

1.80
1.56

0.73

Balance as at
3/31/2021

87.93

30.28
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NOTE 34 : FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
A. Accounting classification and fair values

Carrying amount Fairvalue
FVTPL FVTOCI Amotised Total Level 1- Level 2 - Level3 Total
Cost Quoted price Significant ~ Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
March 31,2022
Financial assets measured
ateach reporting date
Investments 409.88 - 409.88 409.88 - - 409.88
Financial assets measured
atamortised cost
Loans (non-current) - - - - - - - -
Loans (current) - - 375 375 - - - -
Other currentfinancial assets - - 127.14 127.14 - - - -
Trade and other receivables - - 1,094.66 1,094.66 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 849 849 - - - -
Otherbank balances - - - - - - - -
- 409.88 1,234.04 1,643.92 409.88 - - 409.88
Financial liabilities measured
atamortised cost
Non current borrowings - - 3829 3829 - - - -
Trade and other payable - - - - - - - -
Other Current financial liabilities - - 80.52 80.52 - - - -
- - 11881 11881 - - - -
March 31,2021
Financial assets measured
ateach reporting date
Investments - 89.37 - 89.37 89.37 - - 89.37
Financial assets measured
atamortised cost
Loans (non-current) - - - - - - - -
Loans (current) - - 375 375 - - - -
Other currentfinancial assets - - 168.47 168.47 - - - -
Trade and other receivables - - 897.33 897.33 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 2452 2452 - - - -
Otherbank balances - - - - - - - -
- 89.37 1,094.07 1,183.44 89.37 - - 89.37
Financial liabilities measured
atamortised cost
Non current borrowings - - 59.78 59.78 - - - -
Trade and other payable - - - - - - - -
Other Current financial liabilities - - 84.85 84.85 - - - -
- - 144,63 144.63 - - B B

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes mutual funds that
have quoted price. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-
thecounter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market
data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an
instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level3.
This is the case for unlisted equity securities included in level 3.

B. Valuation technique used to determine fair values

Specific valuation techniques used to value investment in mutual funds includes the use of quoted market price or dealer
quotes for similar instruments

Transfers between Levels 1and 2

There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the reporting periods
Transfer out of Level 3

There were no movement in level 3 in either directions during March 2022 and the year 2020-21
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C. Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
- Creditrisk ;

- Liquidity risk ; and

- Marketrisk

i. Risk management framework

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk
management framework. The board of directors has established the Risk Management Committee, which is responsible
for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The committee reports regularly to the board
of directors on its activities

The Company'’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems
are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company'’s activities. The Company, through its
training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment
in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the company’s risk management policies
and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the
Company. The audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular
and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

ii. Creditrisk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet

its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and investments in
debt securities.

The carrying amount of following financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure:
Otherfinancial assets

The company maintains its Cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits with banks having good reputation, good
past track record and high quality credit rating and also reviews their credit-worthiness on an on-going basis.

Trade and other receivables

The Company’s exposure to creditrisk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However,
management also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base.

The Risk Management Committee has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed individually
for creditworthiness before the Company’s standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. The
Company'’s review includes external ratings, if they are available, and in some cases bank references. Sale limits are
established for each customer and reviewed quarterly. Any sales exceeding those limits require approval from the Risk
Management Committee.

The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of expected losses in respect of
trade and other receivables.

At March 31, 2022, the maximum exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivables by geographic region was as

follows.
Carrying amount (in INR)
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
India 1,094.66 897.33
Other regions - -
1,094.66 897.33

Impairment
At March 31, 2021, the ageing of trade and other receivables that were not impaired was as follows.

Not past due but impaired

Neither past due nor impaired 696.91 626.10
Past due not impaired

1-180 days 218.85 31.82
181-365 days 19.24 47.70
more than 365 days 159.67 191.71
Past due impaired

1-180 days

181-365 days
more than 365 days

TOTAL 1,094.66 897.33
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Management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 30 days are still collectible in full,
based on historical payment behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credit risk, including underlying customers’
credit ratings if they are available.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices —
will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all
market risk sensitive financial instruments including foreign currency receivables and payables and long term debt. The
Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to interest rate risks.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity
is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both
normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.
The Company maintains the following lines of credit.INR4500000/- Term Loan facility that is secured and INR 1475037/
Term Loan is unsecured. Interest would be payable at the rate of 8.25% on secured and 18.25 on unsecured Loans.
Exposureto liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross
and undiscounted, and include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

Contractual cash flows

March 31, 2022 Carrying Total Less than 1-2 years 2-5 years More than
amount 12 months 5 years

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Non current borrowings 38.29 38.29 41.05 13.29 -

Trade and other payables - - - - - -

Other current financial liabilities 15.92 15.92 15.92 - - -

(current portion of non current liabilities)

Total 54.21 54.21 15.92 41.05 13.29 -

March 31, 2021
Non-derivative financial liabilities

Non current borrowings 59.78 59.78 - 3.83 - -
Trade and other payables - - - - - -
Other current financial liabilities 21.05 21.05 21.05 - - -
(current portion of non current liabilities)

Total 80.82 80.82 21.05 3.83 - -

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the
risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow
interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of
fluctuations in the interest rates.

The Company do not have any borrowings at fixed rate and has not entered into interest rate swaps for its exposure to
long term borrowings at floating rate

Exposure to interest rate risk

Variable-rate instruments 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Non current - Borrowings 38.29 59.78
Current portion of Long term borrowings 15.92 21.05
Total 54.21 80.82

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments
Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates

The Company does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
and the Company does not have any designate derivatives (interest rate swaps) . Therefore, a change in interest rates
at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.
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Areasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased)
Equity and Profit or Loss by the amount shown below:

Particulars Profit or (Loss) Equity (net of tax)
100 bp 100 bp 100 bp 100 bp
Increase decrease Increase decrease

31st March 2022

Non current - Borrowings (0.38) 0.38 (0.28) 0.28
Current portion of Long term borrowings (0.16) 0.16 (0.12) 0.12
Total (0.54) 0.54 (0.40) 0.40
31st March 2021

Non current - Borrowings (0.60) 0.60 (0.44) 0.44
Current portion of Long term borrowings (0.21) 0.21 (0.16) 0.16
Total (0.81) 0.81 (0.60) 0.60

NOTE 35 : CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so thatthey can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and- Maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital

The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to ‘adjusted equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is
defined as total liabilities, comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted equity
comprises all components of equity.

The Company'’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio at March 31, 2021 was as follows.

31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Interest bearing liabilities 54.21 80.82
Less : Cash and cash equivalent 8.49 24.52
Adjusted net debt 45.71 56.30
Total equity 1,664.82 1,387.16
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 0.03 0.04

NOTE 36. OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION

@
(if)

(iii)
(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)
*)

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against
the Company for holding any Benami Property.

Basis the information available with the Company as on the reporting date and as on the date on which financial
statements are approved and authorised for issue, the Company does not have any transactions with the companies
struck off. Further, the Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any Bank / Financial Institution / any other
lender.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by
or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries).

The Company has notreceived any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company
shall whether, directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has notany such transaction which is notrecorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
ordisclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 13 1 (such as, search or survey
or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

All immovable properties shown in the Balance Sheet are held in the name of the Company. Further, in case of joint
operations, the immovable properties are held in the name of the operator.

The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment
benefits received Presidentia assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However,
the date on which the Code will come in to effect has not been notified. The Company will assess the impact of the Code
when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period when the Code become’s effective.

The Company does not undertake any transactions with respect to crypto currency / assets.

CSR is not applicable to Company.
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Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with current year's classification/

disclosure.

NOTE 37 : FINANCIAL RATIOS

Ratio Numerator Denominator 202122 202021 % Variance Reason for variance
Currentratio (in times) CurrentAssets Current Liabilities 220 215 2% N.A
Debt-equity ratio (in times) Current& Non- Shareholder's Equity 011 0.06 85% Duetoloanrepaymentduring the
Current Borrowing year.
Debt service coverage ratio Net Profit after taxes + Interest + Principal 188 1 69% Duetoloan repayment
(intimes) Depreciation & Amortisation  Repayments and higher profits during the year
Expenses + Finance
Costs - Other Income +
Taxes
Return on equity ratio (in %) Net profits after taxes Average Shareholder's ~ 0.34%  0.16% 111% NotApplicable
Equity
Inventory turnover ratio (intimes) Costof Traded Goods + Average Inventory 373 481 -22% NotApplicable
Changes in Inventories +
Production Expenditure
Trade receivablesturnoverratio  Revenuefromoperations ~ Avg. Accounts 213 109 95% NotApplicable
(intimes) Receivables
Trade payables tumnover ratio Costof Traded Goods + Avg. Trade Payables 369 449 -18% N.A
(intimes) Production Expenditure
Net capital turnover ratio (in times) Revenue from Operations ~ Working Capital 173 220 -21% N.A
Net profit ratio (in %) ProfitAfter Tax Total Revenue from 0.2470% 0.1144% 116%
Operations
Return on capital employed Net Profit after taxes + Tangible Net Worth + 4% 3% 1% N.A.
(in %) Depreciation &Amortisation  Total Debt +
Expenses+Finance Costs-  Deferred Tax Liability
Other Income + Taxes (Net)
Return on investment (in %) Change in Fair Value of Investments 78% 17% 362% Change invalue of listed

Investments + Dividend

investments

In terms of our report attached
FOR P SINGHVI& ASSOCIATES
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[Firm Registration No.113602W ]

sd/-
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DIN: 06964670

sd/-

Yash Joshi
CFO & Director
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